Public Document Pack

Penalita House, Ty Penallta, ‘

Tredomen Park, Parc Tredomen,

Ystrad Mynach, ¥strad Mymach, c A E R PH' '. LY
Hengoed CF82 7PG Hengoed CF82 7PG EVNOOR BWRDEISTREE SINGL

CAERFIFILY
>

www.caerphilly.gov.uk
www.caerffili.gov.uk

For all enquiries relating to this agenda please contact Kim Houghton
(Tel: 01443 863100 Email: dredga@caerphilly.gov.uk)

Date: 26th November 2018
Dear Sir/Madam,

A meeting of the Rights of Way Cabinet Committee will be held in the Sirhowy Room, Penallta House,
Tredomen Business Park, Ystrad Mynach, CF82 7PG on Monday, 3rd December, 2018 at 1.30pm to
consider the matters contained in the following agenda. You are welcome to use Welsh at the meeting,
we require a minimum notice period of 3 working days and a simultaneous translation will be provided if
requested.

All Committee meetings are open to the Press and Public, observers and participants are asked to
conduct themselves with respect and consideration for others. Please note that failure to do so will
result in you being asked to leave the meeting and you may be escorted from the premises.

Prior to the meeting, a site inspection will be convened at 10.30am leading from Park Lane along the
access track leading to the allotments, then turns in a Southerly direction alongside the Children’s play
area, across the recreation ground and over the stream and into Coed-y-Twyn woods. The footpath
continues in a South Easterly direction through the woods until it reaches a stream where it crosses into a
field for a few meters and joins Footpath 39 Caerphilly. Members of the Committee have delegated
powers to determine the applications and are under a duty to act in a quasi-judicial capacity. In order to
discharge that duty, Members of the Committee must attend the site inspections and the meeting. (Please
note appropriate footwear will be required).

Yours faithfully,

Christina Harrhy
INTERIM CHIEF EXECUTIVE

AGENDA
Pages

1 To elect a Chair of the Committee for the ensuing year.

A greener place Man gwyrddach

Tr=s
> )=
i AT = emgl®
2%

i
Gallwch ohebu mewn unrhyw iaith neu ff©

ay be inan
oraence e Ylangy age or form,
e‘,\o at
off

|




2 To elect a Vice-Chair of the Committee for the ensuing year.

3 To receive apologies for absence.

4 Declarations of Interest.

Councillors and Officers are reminded of their personal responsibility to declare any personal
and/or prejudicial interest(s) in respect of any item of business on this agenda in accordance
with the Local Government Act 2000, the Council’'s Constitution and the Code of Conduct for
both Councillors and Officers.

To approve and sign the following minutes: -

5 Rights of Way Cabinet Committee on the 1st December 2016.

To receive and consider the following reports: -

6 Application for a Modification Order to amend the Caerphilly County Borough Council Definitive
Map and Statement of Public Rights of Way in respect of adding a path in the community of
Caerphilly.

7-132

Circulation:
Councillors C.J. Cuss, N. George, C.J. Gordon, S. Morgan and Mrs E. Stenner,

Local Ward Members

And Appropriate Officers

HOW WE WILL USE YOUR INFORMATION

Those individuals that attend committee meetings to speak/give evidence will be named in the minutes of that meeting,
sometimes this will include their place of employment or business and opinions expressed. Minutes of Meetings including details
of speakers will be publicly available to all via the Council website at www.caerphilly.gov.uk. except for discussions involving
confidential or exempt items.

You have a number of rights in relation to your information, including the rights of access to information we hold about you and
the right of complaint if you are unhappy with the way your information is being processed.

For further information on how we process your information and your rights please view the Full Committee Meetings Privacy
Notice on our website http://www.caerphilly.gov.uk/Committee/Privacy or contact Legal Services by email
grifid2@caerphilly.gov.uk or telephone 01443 863028.



http://www.caerphilly.gov.uk/Committee/Privacy
mailto:griffd2@caerphilly.gov.uk

Agenda Iltem 5

R\
LAERPHILLY

CAERFFILY
>

RIGHTS OF WAY CABINET COMMITTEE

MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD AT PENALLTA HOUSE, TREDOMEN ON
THURSDAY, 1ST DECEMBER 2016 AT 2.00PM.

PRESENT:

Councillor T.J. Williams (Cabinet Member for Highways, Transportation and Engineering)
- Vice Chair (Presiding)

Councillors:

D.V. Poole (Cabinet Member for Community and Leisure Services), R. Woodyatt (Cabinet
Member for Social Services).

Together with:

P. Griffiths (Principal Planner), A. Powell (Countryside Access and Rights of Way Officer),
J. Piper (CROW Support Officer), R. Crane (Senior Solicitor), H. Lewis (Legal Assistant),
A. Dredge (Committee Services Officer).

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence had been received from Councillors K. James (Cabinet Member for
Regeneration, Planning and Sustainable Development), Mrs B. Jones (Cabinet Member for
Corporate Services).

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest received at the commencement or during the course of
the meeting.

3. APPLICATION FOR A MODIFICATION ORDER TO VARY THE MONMOUTHSHIRE
COUNTY COUNCIL DEFINITIVE MAP AND STATEMENT OF PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY IN
RESPECT OF THE STATUS OF THE PATH (RESTRICTED BYWAY 367 IN THE
COMMUNITY OF ABERCARN) AND DIVERSION OF A SECTION OF THE RIGHT OF WAY

Members were asked to consider and determine the proposed correction to the minutes of the
Rights of Way Cabinet Committee held on the 15th September 2014, a copy of which was
appended to the report (Document 1). The minutes were approved as a correct record by
Cabinet at its meeting on the 29th October 2014. Following this meeting it was noted that a
correction was required as Recommendation 9 (i) Supporting the application as made that the
status of the Definitive Map and Statement should be varied to change it from a Restricted
Byway to a Footpath had been omitted. It was also noted that the report contained a further
error in that it refers to Section 118 of the Highways Act 1980, which is a Stopping of the Right
of Way, but should read refer to Section 119 for the Diversion of a Right of Way. This was the
last Rights of Way Cabinet Committee held and this is the reason the minutes had not been
corrected earlier.

Page 1



At the meeting on 15th September 2014, Members were asked to consider two matters
concerning the application. The first was whether the status of the right of way should be
reclassified as a footpath (as per Para 3.1 (i) of the report) and secondly, whether the route
should be diverted. Members resolved to agree to recommendation 9.1 (iii) and to approve
the diversion of the right of way and this was included in the minutes. However, as the
Members supported the application to vary the status of the Restricted Byway to a Footpath
the width of the alternative Right of Way or path should be 1.8 metres and not 3 metres.

Following the meeting, a Modification Order was produced to change the status of Restricted
Byway 367 in the Community of Abercarn to a Footpath. Objections were received to the
Order and as the objectors would not withdraw their objections the Order was sent to the
Welsh Government to determine. The Planning Inspectorate has arranged for the
Modification Order to be considered by a Planning Inspector at a Public Inquiry on the
7th February 2017.

The Cabinet Members at this meeting were asked to amend the minutes to include
recommendation 9 (i) of the report presented on the 15th September 2014:-

(1) approve the diversion of the right of way as shown in Document Number 15
which will be processed under Section 119 of the Highways Act 1980 in
accordance with the following descriptions:-

and that in the description of the alternative way or path that the reference to 3 metres if
restricted byway should be deleted.

Following consideration and discussion, it was moved and seconded that the
recommendations at paragraph 10.1 (i) and 10.1 (3) in the report dated 1st December 2016,
be approved. By a show of hands this was unanimously agreed.

RESOLVED that for the reasons contained in the Officer’s report, the errors in the
Minutes of the Rights of Way Cabinet held on the 15th September, 2014, be amended
to correctly record the resolutions made by Members at that meeting as follows:-

0] supporting the application as made that the status of the Definitive Map and
Statement should be varied to change it from a Restricted Byway to a Footpath
and;

(ii) approve the diversion of the Right of Way as shown in Document 15 which will
be processed under Section 119 of the Highways Act 1980 in accordance with
the following descriptions:-

Description of a section of the existing path or way to be diverted:-

0] from the junction with Pant-y-Resk Road this path goes north along a footpath
and passes at the farm and the road is then a cart road up to the junction with
the road leading to Ty-Coedcae. (A-B)

Description of alternative path or way:-

(1) a new path commences from the junction with Pant-y-Resk Road the path goes
north west and then bears in a north easterly direction to reach the junction
with the road leading to Ty-Coedcae (C-B). A total distance of 345 metres.

(i) the width of the alternative path or way to be consistent with the status agreed

by members i.e. 1.8 metres - footpath (as it is hedged on one side and fenced
on the other).

Page 2



APPLICATION FOR A MODIFICATION ORDER TO AMEND THE MID GLAMORGAN
COUNTY COUNCIL DEFINITIVE MAP AND STATEMENT OF PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY IN
RESPECT OF ADDING A PATH IN THE COMMUNITY OF GELLIGAER

Members were asked to consider and determine an application to add a path to the Definitive
Map and Statement in the Community of Gelligaer. The application is made under Section
53(3)(c)(i) of the Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981 which is the discovery of evidence which
would suggest the Right of Way should be recorded. The application could have been made
under Section 53(3)(b) which is based upon long use in excess of twenty years.

Prior to the meeting Members and Officers walked the footpath from number 11 Ogilvie
Terrace to the lane at the rear of number 4 Ogilvie Terrace, Deri.

The Rights of Way Support Officer delivered a presentation that provided the Committee with
the background to the application. Reference was made to Document 1 (appended to the
report) that sets out the evidence required to show that the footpath has been used for a
period of 20 years without interruption and as a right. The date the footpath first came into
guestion was 13th/14th August, 2015 and therefore the 20 year period of use commences
from August 1995. However additional use before this period is also taken into consideration
and two previous applications identify use of the claimed right of way of over 20 years dating
back to 1972/73. The land was owned by Mr Shenkroff and is now owned by Mrs Gauden
and Mr O’Connell.

The applicant and 28 supporters (who have completed evidence user forms and provided
photographs of usage) state that the footpath has been used without interference for a period
varying between 10 and 80 years. They confirmed that there has never been any signs
stating that the claimed right of way was private land and no-one has prevented them from
using it until the site was fenced off on 13th/14th August, 2015.

It was explained that one of the landowners states that during her family’s ownership of the
land (a period of 45 years) there was no intention to permit or dedicate a footpath across the
site. The land had been purchased to build a residential property. Permissive rights were
given for those parties who wished to walk their dogs across the site and for others who very
occasionally had cause or wanted to use the diagonal route across the site. She categorically
states that no permission was given for this to be a dedicated right of way and has always
made it clear that it was their intention to build on the land. She considers that the footpath
with steps and handrail was constructed by the Council and was on the understanding that
this was to be dedicated as a footpath in substitution for the claimed footpath which is said to
cross the site. Although the Dedication Agreement was not completed she feels this could be
regularised.

Members were informed that the Planning Agent stated the land owners did not give consent
to neighbours to cross the land as a right. He believes that the claimed right of way is
unnecessary as there are footpaths to the northern and western site boundaries and ready
access to footpaths to the south and east. He states that the unauthorised use of the claimed
right of way has been infrequent and of little need and that the landowners never intended for
their land to be used as a footpath and no consent was given for neighbours to use it.

The Committee were advised that it is not clear as to who constructed the footpath with the
steps and handrail. Some residents claim that one of the residents was responsible for
constructing the steps but the resident categorically refutes the claim and stated that the
Council constructed the steps. The Engineers Department within the Council has failed to
establish if they indeed constructed the steps. The footpath and steps are not part of the
Authority’s adopted highway and as such are not maintained.

Following the Officer's presentation of the report, Ms M. Thomas was invited to present her
case on behalf of the Open Spaces Society. She read out her withess statement in support of
the application and felt there is more than enough evidence that the diagonal path has been
used by residents on a daily basis for more than 90 years continually. Other users have also

Page 3



accessed the path, including visitors, delivery personnel and NHS workers. In concluding,
Ms. Thomas stated there is overwhelming evidence to satisfy the requirements of a
Modification Order under Section 53 of the Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981.

Ms C. Sullivan, Planning Agent acting on behalf of Mr M. Toms then addressed the
Committee. She explained the background to Mr Toms planning application and stated that
the crucial point is that the area referred to is privately owned land. She referred to Document
60m, appended to the report (a letter dated 11th February 2016 sent from Ms K Gauden to
the Local Authority). The letter states that at no time during her family’s ownership of the
land, which extended over a period of 45 years, did they intend to allow, permit or dedicate a
footpath across the site. Ms Sullivan also referred to previous planning applications for
residential development at the site that did not refer to a right of way. She felt that there are
adequate alternative routes around the site for residents and a further new footpath will
compromise the property and urged the Committee to reject the claim.

The Chair thanked all parties for their presentations and statements.

Members discussed the alternative routes referred to and felt that they were not a reason to
reject the claim. On the balance of probabilities they questioned whether the path exists and
stated that it is a Caerphilly County Borough Council Policy to allow Open Access to all. The
Committee felt that it was not sufficient to show the property was private and they did not
witness any attempts from the land owners to erect signs preventing use of the path. It was
considered that the evidence was overwhelming that the path has been used for a number of
years.

Following consideration and discussion, it was moved and seconded that the path be
registered. By a show of hands this was unanimously agreed.

RESOLVED that the path be registered.

APPLICATION FOR A MODIFICATION ORDER TO AMEND THE MONMOUTHSHIRE
COUNTY COUNCIL DEFINITIVE MAP AND STATEMENT OF PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY IN
RESPECT OF ADDING A PATH IN THE COMMUNITY OF BEDWELLTY

Members were asked to consider and determine an application to add a path to the Definitive
Map and Statement in the Community of Bedwellty.

Prior to the meeting Members and Officers walked the footpath that leads from Warne Street
to Bryngwyn Street (A4049) Fleur-de-lis.

The Rights of Way Support Officer delivered a presentation that provided the Committee with
the background to the application. The claimed right of way leads from the side of Woodland
Lodge Residential Home, Warne Street in a south westerly direction to alongside the
Bryngwyn Service Station to terminate on A4049 (Bryngwyn Street). The application is made
under Section 53(3)(c)(i) of the Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981 which is the discovery of
evidence which would suggest the right of way should be recorded. The Authority is not
precluded from also taking into consideration a claimed right of way based on 20 years
uninterrupted use. Evidence has been submitted that the claimed right of way is a public right of
way and the route has been used by local residents for a considerable number of years. The
date the footpath first came into question was 6th October, 2010, and therefore the 20 year
period commences from 6th October, 1990. Evidence has been provided to show that the
footpath A-B has been used on a regular basis for well over the 20 year period. Members were
informed that historical maps confirm that a route was available along the claimed route in 1873-
88; 1900-1904 and 1919 -1921. Aerial photographs also show a path along the line of the
claimed Right of Way.

Page 4



The Committee were advised that Mr. Davies, the owner of Bryngwyn Service Station has never
stopped the local residents using the claimed right of way over land within his ownership and has
verbally agreed to a path being separated from his Service Station.

Following consideration and discussion, it was moved and seconded that the path be
registered as identified A-B-C in Document 3, appended to the report and new fencing to be
installed alongside the footpath to separate it from the service area. By a show of hands this
was unanimously agreed.

The Cabinet Members asked Officers to inform the Planning Department that should there be
any issues in relation to the planning application for the fence, that this recommendation was
endorsed by the Cabinet Rights of Way Committee.

RESOLVED that the path be registered as identified A-B-C in Document 3, appended
to the report and new fencing to be installed alongside the footpath to separate it from
the service area

APPLICATION FOR A MODIFICATION ORDER TO AMEND THE MONMOUTHSHIRE
COUNTY COUNCIL DEFINITIVE MAP AND STATEMENT OF PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY IN
RESPECT OF ADDING A PATH IN THE COMMUNITY OF ABERCARN

Members were asked to consider and determine an application to add a path to the Definitive
Map and Statement in the Community of Abercarn.

Prior to the meeting Members and Officers walked the footpath from Gilboa Road to New
Bryngwyn Road, Newbridge.

The Rights of Way Support Officer delivered a presentation that provided the Committee with
the background to the application that is being dealt with under Section 53(3)(c)(i) of the
Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981. This relates to the discovery of evidence which would
suggest the right of way should be recorded. Reference was made to Document 1, appended
to the report, that states the evidence submitted needs to show that the footpath has been
used for a period of 20 years without interruption and as a right.

The Committee were advised that evidence has been submitted that the route has been used
by local residents as a short cut for a considerable number of years. Local residents have
stated that no notices have been erected stating that the footpath is private but the footpath
has become overgrown and they have been unable to use it. The date the footpath first came
into question is 16th September, 1993 and therefore the 20 year period commences from
September 1973. The applicant and supporters state that the footpath has been used without
interference for a period varying between 8 and 65 years.

It was explained that Llanover Estate, who own land over which a section of the claimed right
of way crosses, are agreeable to the footpath being added to the Definitive Map and
Statement.

Following consideration and discussion, it was moved and seconded that the path be
registered. By a show of hands this was unanimously agreed.

RESOLVED that the path be registered

APPLICATION FOR A MODIFICATION ORDER TO AMEND THE MONMOUTHSHIRE
COUNTY COUNCIL DEFINITIVE MAP AND STATEMENT OF PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY IN
RESPECT OF ADDING A PATH IN THE COMMUNITY OF ABERCARN

Members were asked to consider and determine an application to add a path to the Definitive
Map and Statement in the Community of Abercarn.

Page 5



Prior to the meeting Members and Officers walked the footpath from High Street, adjacent to
Oaktree House, crossing Windsor Avenue and proceeding between numbers 76 and 77, then
dividing in two, proceeding west to Cwmtorlais Road and east to Tynewydd Terrace adjacent
to number 31 Tynewydd Terrace, Newbridge. The application is being dealt with under
Section 53(3)(c)(i) of the Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981. This relates to the discovery of
evidence which would suggest the right of way should be recorded. The Local Authority is not
precluded from also taking into consideration a claimed right of way based on 20 years
uninterrupted use.

The Rights of Way Support Officer delivered a presentation that provided the Committee with
the background to the application. She confirmed that evidence has been submitted that the
route has been used by local residents for a considerable number of years.

Reference was made to Document 1, appended to the report that states the evidence submitted
needs to show that the footpath has been used for a period of 20 years without interruption and
as aright. The date the footpath first came into question was 2nd November, 1993 and therefore
the 20 year period commences from November 1973. The Committee were advised that there is
sufficient evidence to show that the footpaths A-B; C-D and D-F, as identified in the plan
accompanying the report have been used on a regular basis for well over the 20 year period.
This evidence was confirmed by way of historical maps dating back to 1873 and recent aerial
photographs that were summarised in the report.

It was explained that Llanover Estate has agreed to enter into a Creation Agreement for the
footpath E-D-G-H. This will resolve the problem with the extension of the garden of 31
Tynewydd Terrace. The remainder of the footpath A-B and C-D could then be dealt with by a
Modification Order. The surface of the footpath A-B is a concern due to the probability of the
former Urban District Council surfacing the footpath many years ago but it not being added to the
Adoption Highway Records. Should an injury be sustained it might be difficult to defend as a
previous Authority had resurfaced the footpath with tarmacadam.

Following consideration and discussion, it was moved and seconded that the footpath be
registered and a Modification Order made for A-B and C-D and enter into a Creation
Agreement with Llanover Estate for E-D-G-H. By a show of hands this was unanimously
agreed.

RESOLVED that the footpath be registered as detailed in the report and a Modification
Order made for A-B and C-D and enter into a Creation Agreement with Llanover
Estate for E-D-G-H.

The meeting closed at 3.10 pm.

Page 6



Agenda Iltem 6

AGENDA ITEM NO.

W
LAERDIIILLY

CAENRFFrILs
i

RIGHTS OF WAY CABINET - 3-12-2018

SUBJECT: APPLICATION FOR A MODIFICATION ORDER TO AMEND THE
CAERPHILLY COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL DEFINITIVE MAP AND
STATEMENT OF PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY IN RESPECT OF ADDING A
PATH IN THE COMMUNITY OF CAERPHILLY

REPORT BY: CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

1. PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.1 To consider and determine an application to ADD a path to the Definitive Map and Statement
in the Community of Caerphilly.

2. SUMMARY

2.1 The Authority is under a duty to resolve applications received under the Wildlife and
Countryside Act 1981 s.53(3).

2.2 The report sets out the evidence regarding the application to ADD a footpath from the Play
area in Tredomen to Footpath 39 in the Community of Caerphilly.

2.3 The Committee should base their decision on the usage of the path for a 20 year period prior
to 21 February 2005, the date that the application to add a footpath to the Definitive Map and
Statement was submitted.

3. LINKS TO STRATEGY

3.1 The Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981 s.53 places a duty on the council to keep the Definitive
Map and Statement under continuous review.

3.2 This report is to determine whether the Definitive Map and Statement should be modified and
therefore links to the well-being goals would apply to Public Rights of Way in a wider context
only.

4, THE REPORT
4.1 Background

4.1.1 This Committee has delegated powers to determine applications for Definitive Map
Modification Orders under Section 53 of the Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981. This report
relates to an application to ADD a path to the definitive map and statement. Document No. 1
gives an explanation of the term “public rights of way” and the role of this Committee.

4.1.2 The application is for a public right of way, leading from Park Lane along the access track
leading to the allotments, then turns in a Southerly direction alongside the Children’s play
area, across the recreation ground and over the stream and into Coed-y-Twyn woods. The
footpath continues in a South Easterly direction through the woods until it reaches a stream
where it crosses into a field for a few meters and joins Footpath 39 Caerphilly. The claimed

Page 7



right of way is being dealt with under the Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981, Section 53(3)(
c)(i).

4.2 Introduction

4.2.1 An application has been received from Mrs. Judith Lewis, 24 Tredomen Terrace, Ystrad Mynach
under Section 53(3)(c)(i) of the Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981. The application, submitted on
the 21% February, 2005, is to modify the Definitive Map and Statement of Caerphilly County
Borough Council by ADDING a footpath leading from the Play Area in Tredomen, Park Lane
through Coed-y-Twyn woods to join Footpath 39 in the Community of Caerphilly. (Document
No.4)

4.2.2 The location of the claimed right of way is shown on Document No. 2 within the circled area.
This has been reproduced from the ordnance survey mapping by use of the Authority’s
Geographical Information System.

4.2.3 The route of the claimed path can be located in Document No.3 along a bold broken red line
shown as A-B-C.

4.2.4 The Claimed Right of Way commences at the start of the access track leading to the
Allotment Gardens (Grid ref: ST137943), it proceeds in a West-South-Westerly direction
and then South alongside the Children’s Playground and through the recreation field/public
open space and then crosses the stream and enters into Coed-y-Twyn woods. It
continues in a South-Easterly direction through the woods and then crosses a stream into
the adjoining field to join Footpath No. 39 in the Community of Caerphilly (Grid ref:
ST138941). The length of the claimed right of way is 305 metres or thereabouts.

4.2.5 The applicant notified the Authority, by submitting Notice W.C.A.7 that she had served
notice on the landowners, Caerphilly Borough Council (A-B) and Ellen Corina Salton (B-C).
The notice was sent to the Authority on 4™ March, 2005. (Document No. 5)

4.2.6 However, when investigations commenced in 2017 Ellen Salton contacted the office to
state that not all the landowners had been notified. The areas referred to are shown on
Document No. 6. Following a land search with the Land Registry Office it is noted that the
parcel of land between Ellen Salton’s land and Caerphilly County Borough Council may
belong to a third party if not Caerphilly Borough Council. The second strip of land
belonged to the same third party.

4.2.7 Both sets of land owners feel that this application is invalid as notice was not originally
served on all land owners. Correspondence from the legal representative of the primary
land owner requested that the case be dropped and re initiated as notice had not been
served on all land owners. A copy of this correspondence is attached as Documents No.7
and 8, the former being addressed to the Council and the latter to the applicant but copied
to the Authority. This identifies the reasons why this application is considered invalid. Legal
advice from CCBC is that despite the time taken and notice not being initially served on the
above third party this does not nullify the claim or process as the determination had not
commenced and the correct notices were later served and opportunity for comment given,
as outlined below. Land ownership issues may not come to light until investigated. As such
the case has been progressed.

4.2.8 In order to rectify this situation an e-mail was sent to the solicitors who were dealing with a
sale of this land. The solicitors then provided the names and addresses of the three
owners and the applicant was advised to send Notice W.C.A.6 to them and once this had
been carried out to notify this Authority by sending Notice W.C.A.7. This Notice, dated 21*
April 2017 was duly received as confirmation of the action taken. (Document No. 9). This
land has subsequently been sold to Mr and Mrs Organ and their views are expressed later
in this report.

Page 8



4.2.9 Ms Salton acquired Coed-Y-Twyn Woods as part of the wider holding of Tir Twyn Farm
during May 2002 and there after took actions to prevent public access through these
woods on the basis that she did not believe her property had any public access rights and
her stock were being injured by dogs. Actions undertaken included the erection of fencing
and signage, blocking paths and informing users that the land was private and there were
no access rights. Such actions have been undertaken on an on going basis since her
purchase of the property and disputes continue.

4.2.10 Following the prevention of access by the land owner a residents meeting was held to
discuss the matter and this has seemingly resulted the submission of this claim. It is
understood that an initial application related to a circular route however this would not have
been a legal claim as any claimed route is required to join highway to highway and as such
was not considered. A subsequent application, duly made, was received on 21* February
2005 and this is the application before Members. This claim is supported by 21 User
Evidence Forms. All of those who have completed Evidence User forms reside in the
Tredomen area and have used the footpath on a regular basis. All but one have stated
that they have used it for over 20 years and some have used it for over 50 years.

4.2.11 Evidence provided is summarised below and members considerations should be based on
usage for the period of at least 20 years prior to the claim which is effectively, as a
minimum 21st February 1985. Some of the people supplying evidence have since moved
away or passed on however the evidence provided was done so correctly at the time. One
such person is the original named applicant, Mrs Judith Lewis. Mrs Susan Smith has
subsequently taken on this role and become the applicant.

4.2.12 In addition to the 2005 submissions further ratification and evidence was sought, from the
claimants and objectors during 2017 and 2018. During this period people have continued
to use the path and Ms Salton has made efforts to prevent this usage and there has been
considerable correspondence between parties, notably regarding progress of the claim.
Caerphilly County Borough own part of the land over which the claim is made and during
June 2007 erected fencing and a stile on part of the boundary of it's property and the
woodland. This was seemingly done as part of an animal trespass measure. The stile
should seemingly not have been erected and was indeed removed shortly thereafter either
by the Council or other party. Other unauthorised works, by third parties, have taken place
on the Council holding including drainage clearance and laying of impromptu hardcore, the
latter of which has been removed. The boundary between the council holding and Coed-y-
Twyn Woods has again been recently fenced by Ms Salton.

4.2.13 Until recently all applications received under the Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981 were
dealt with on a date order of application basis which prevented this application being
investigated although some work had been undertaken.

4.2.14 Research has been undertaken to determine the validity of the claim by collating any
Documentary Evidence available as well as the crucial User Evidence provided by the
local residents.

4.3 User Evidence

4.3.1 The complete set of User Evidence forms submitted in 2005 are attached as Appendix 1. The
content of these is summarised below.

4.3.1 Detailed in Document No. 10 are the number of years the evidence users have used the

footpath and it can be seen that the footpath has been used for over 50 years, as early as
1953.

Page 9



4.3.2

4.3.3

4.3.4.

4.3.5

4.3.5

4.3.6

4.3.7

4.3.8

4.3.9

Document No. 11 provides details of the frequency of use and the reason for using the
footpath. It is noted that it is claimed the path has been used primarily by pedestrians with
some limited equestrian usage. The usage of the path is mainly for amenity use, being used
for dog walking, access to lower Ystrad Mynach, access to school, public transport and the
Garden Centre as well as more general recreation.

The majority of users have confirmed that they have not asked permission to use the path and
no notices were displayed stating that the path was private until Ms Salton purchased the
area.

Some of the users confirm having seen both locals and strangers using the claimed right of
way and some state that bicycles and horses were seen on the route although primarily
evidence relates to walkers.

Further to the above, written confirmation was received, from a previous owner of the farm
holding, Mrs C Miles, stating that members of the public had accessed the woodland for the
ten year period she and her husband had owned the holding and for many years prior to this.
The Miles’ had owned the property from approximately 1992 until 2002. A copy of the letter is
attached as Document No. 12.

The applicant, Mrs Smith and three other claimants, Messrs Cantwell, Elliott and Gardner
were contacted during early 2017 to in part confirm continued intent in progressing the claim.
All confirmed that they had used the path for between 28 and 46 years prior to the claim being
made. Most used the path either daily or several times a week. Reasons for use were similar
to those outlined above. These interviews are shown as Document No. 13.

Objector Evidence

Ms Salton’s objection to access dates back to her purchasing the farm holding in May 2002
having erected the first signage in June/July 2002. Officers first met with her in 2004 when her
position was made clear that she did not want any public access into her woodland and would
oppose any claim as access was proving detrimental to both her farm income and welfare to
stock and self. Since that date efforts have been made to preclude any access however some
access continues and both damage and conflict are on going. Both Ms Salton and Mr Gareth
Davies, who reside at Tir Twyn Farm, were interviewed on 5t February 2018.

Ms Salton purchased the property of Tir Twyn Farm on 21* May 2002 and has spoken to a
number of people who had knowledge of her farm prior to purchase. Indeed prior to purchase
Ms Salton lived in the Ystrad Mynach area so had some knowledge of the farm and access.
She was unaware of any access through Coed-y-Twyn Woods and the land searches
undertaken as part purchase revealed no public or private rights through the woods. She saw
no visible sign of access to or from the property. The Rights of Way department confirmed
there were no public rights of way through the woodland.

Her investigation of old maps did not indicate any access other than a path passing to the
East of her holding, which she believes, if there is any right of way would have historically
been along this route. Documentary evidence is provided below however in summary the
1959 - 1973 map (Document No. 18) indicates a footpath exiting land to the North-East of
Coed-y-Twyn Woods and diagonally crossing the now public open space. Further to this there
is some evidence both on plan and on the ground of a possible route passing along the
boundary of Birchwood which exits the woodland at the same location. There are however no
registered Public Rights of Way along these routes shown on the Definitive Map and
Statement.

Ms Salton contends that even if the former owners, the Miles’, had consented to access then
this does not provide sufficient longevity to the claim, nor permission to cross onto her land
from either direction, to substantiate it. She feels that other previous owners would not have
consented to unauthorized access or the public being on the farm other than on statutory

Page 10



4.3.10

4.3.11

4.3.12

4.3.13

4.3.15

4.4

441

rights of way. She had been informed of this by a Mr Morgan Thomas and Ken Jones both of
whom had a good knowledge of the farm and of both a Mr Bosley the farm manager and the
Rees’ who were the historic long term landowners prior to the Miles’. Mr Jones has submitted
evidence presented below.

The statement from Mr Gareth Davies confirmed that he also grew up in the Ystrad Mynach
area and had a knowledge of the farm and woodlands. He was never of the opinion that there
was any public access into these woods despite being resident for some 50 years and
enjoying outdoor recreation.

Mr Ken Jones has made a statement, dated 14™ February 2018, supporting Ms Salton. He is
a local resident of Bryn Mynach Avenue, Tredomen who has a knowledge of the farm going
back over 60 years. He worked on the farm during the 1960’s and has continued knowledge
of it. He states that the woodland was fenced off as part of a well managed farm and the farm
manager, Mr Bosley, would not allow public access other than on the registered public
footpath (Footpath 39) other than by express permission. The woodlands were used as part of
the farm. He also believes that if there were a path it should follow a route which does not
transverse the Tir Twyn holding. A copy of Mr Jones statement is attached as Document No.
14.

The owners of Woodfield Nursery, Mr David and Mrs Tracey Organ, were interviewed on 22"
October 2018. They purchased the land referred to in section 4.2.3 on 26™ April 2018. Whilst
their purchase is considerably after the claim date they never the less hold title and have a
knowledge of the area dating back to, in Mr Organs’ case the 1960’s and some 36 years for
Mrs Organ and have resided at the nursery site for many years. Both are of the view that
there was never a formal footpath through Coed-Y-Twyn Woodlands and any legitimate
access was by express permission only. Mr Organ was friendly with a Mr Douglas Badham
who owned part of the wood and adjoining ground and Mr Organ also knew the Rees sisters
who employed Mr Fred Bosley as farm manager, mentioned above. Mr Organ felt that whilst
the Morgans, who owned the farm after the Rees’ may have been lax in terms of managing
the ground and controlling public access the previous owners were not and Mr Bosley would
not permit the public access and the Rees sisters, who owned the holding, did not want it.
Likewise Mr Badham did not permit access over land under his control beyond any statutory
rights.

Having grown up in the area Mr Organ was not aware of any route through these woods
although was aware that people did sometimes go into them, as they do on all land around
the urban fringe. This he states was more to go into the woods rather than using it as a route
to link between footpaths, indeed there was little need as there was a better route cutting up
from Bryn Mynach, this is the route he would have used. The Organs are aware that there is
more usage of the woods now, some for illicit reasons and indeed the police have been
involved in some instances, but historically those accessing the woods without permission
were not doing so to access other paths but rather walk within the woods and hence the
residents initial attempt to claim a circular route.

Copies of the objection received from Marchant Harries Solicitors are referred to earlier in the
report (4.2.7) and as Document Nos. 7 and 8.

Documentary Evidence

The documentary evidence studied in conjunction with the User Evidence is outlined below.
During the investigation of a claimed route a near match to the claimed footpath was looked
for on all the maps listed below.

Historical Map dated 1873-1888 (Document No. 15)

There is no indication from this map of the claimed right of way.

Page 11



4.5

45.1

Historical Map dated 1900-1904 (Document No. 16)

There is no indication from this map of the claimed right of way.
Historical Map dated 1919-1921 (Document No.17)

There is no indication from this map of the claimed right of way.
Historical Map dated 1959-1973 (Document No.18)

Footpath indicated to North and East of Coed-Y-Twyn woods.
Historical Map dated 1959-1992 (Document No. 19)

There is no indication from this map of the claimed right of way.
Historical Map dated 1971-1992 (Document No. 20)

There is no indication from this map of the claimed right of way.
Provisional Map 1% May 1964 — (Document No. 21)

There is no indication from this map of the claimed right of way.
Special Review Map 20™ December 1990 — (Document No. 22)
There is no indication from this map of the claimed right of way.
Aerial Photograph dated 1958 (Document No. 23)

Although not very clear, routes similar to those indicated on the 1959 — 1973 map are apparent.
Aerial Photograph dated 1972 (Document No. 24)

Taken in March 1972. Limited tree cover allows some sight of the ground, but no path is
apparent.

Aerial Photograph dated 1974 (Document No. 25)

There is some indication from this map of the claimed right of way.

Aerial Photograph dated 1991 (Document No. 26)

Public Right of Way 39 can be seen as a worn path. There is an indication of a path crossing
the Council owned land along the line of the claim although not possible to track through

the woodland .

There are no historic photographs prior to 2005.

Land Ownership

As outlined in the introduction, form W.C.A. 6 was served on both Ellen Salton as land owner of
Tir Twyn Farm and Caerphilly County Borough as owner of the public open space. This
informed of the application being made under the Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981 to add the
footpath to the Definitive Map and Statement. When additional owners came to light in 2017
further forms were served on the identified owners as well as to those previously issued.

Page 12



4.6

4.6.1

4.6.2

4.6.3

46.4

4.6.5.

5.1

6.1

7.1

8.1

Notification of this by W.C.A. 7 was received by the Authority on 21% April 2017 (Document No.
9). The additional land requiring notice refers to a small length of path exiting the southern side of
Coed-Y-Twyn Woods before joining Footpath 39 Caerphilly, a distance of some 8 metres. At the
opposite end of the path where it exits Coed-Y-Twyn Woods to the North it is possible the path
also crosses a metre or so of land held by the above owners although this is unclear as three
ownerships converge at this point. Land ownership has changed since these forms were served
however the new owners are aware of the claim and have made representations.

SUMMARY

The Authority is using Section 53 (3)(c)(i) of the Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981 as the main
test of whether or not the claimed right of way should be added to the Definitive Map and
Statement. This is used when the Authority discovers evidence which (when considered with all
other relevant evidence available to them) shows that a right of way which is not shown in the
map and statement subsists or is reasonably alleged to subsist over land in the area to which the
map relates, being a right of way such that the land over which the right subsists is a public path.
However, the Authority is not precluded from also taking into consideration a claimed right of way
based on 20 years uninterrupted use. The right must be reasonably alleged to exist.

The Authority has been made aware that evidence exists which suggests that the claimed right of
way is a public right of way and has been used as such for many years. The Authority has
received an application to add a footpath to the Definitive Map and Statement.

As detailed in Document No. 1, the evidence submitted needs to show that the footpath has
been used for a period of 20 years without interruption and as a right. The date the footpath first
came into question is 21% February 2005, and therefore the 20 year period commences from 21°
February 1985. Evidence has been provided to show that the footpath shown as ‘A-B-C’ on
Document No. 3, has been used on a regular basis for well over the 20 year period. Evidence
has also been provided that refutes this claim.

On some of the historical maps paths are shown leading to and from the woods although none
are along the specific route of this claim.

From the aerial photographs little evidence is identifiable prior to 2005 possibly in part as the
claimed route passes through woodland.

CABINET COMMITMENT TO THE CORPORATE PLAN
This report relates to a statutory function of the Council.
WELL-BEING OF FUTURE GENERATIONS

This report contributes to the Well-being Goals as set out in Links to Strategy above. It is
consistent with the five ways of working as defined within the sustainable development
principle in the Act in:
e Long Term — The action maintains the Definitive Map and Statement for future
generations.

EQUALITIES IMPLICATIONS

An Equalities Impact Assessment is not needed because the issues covered are for
information purposes only, therefore the Council's full EIA process does not need to be
applied.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

The cost of a Modification Order should Members resolve to support the application, is in the
region of £1,800.00. If the Modification Order is approved then there will be an additional cost

Page 13



to provide

some upgrading of the path and associated infrastructure.

9. PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

9.1 None.

10. CONSULTATIONS

10.1 For List of Consultees see Appendix 2. Comments received on the draft report are included in
Appendix 2.

11. RECOMMENDATIONS

11.1  On the basis of the evidence and information compiled in the submitted documents, Members

12.

12.

13.

13.

are requested to determine the application before them by either :-

i) Su

pporting the claim as made.

i) Rejecting the claim.

REASONS FOR THE RECOMMENDATIONS

1 To comply with its duty to keep the Definitive Map and Statement under continuous review.

STATUTORY POWER

1 Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981. This is a Council function delegated to this Committee.

Author:

Consultees:

Mr Philip Griffiths, Green Space Strategy and Cemeteries Manager

griffpm@caerphilly.gov.uk.

Full list in Appendix 2

List of Documents

Document No
Document No
Document No
Document No
Document No
Document No
Document No
Document No
Document No

Document No.
Document No.
Document No.
Document No.
Document No.
Document No.
Document No.
Document No.
Document No.
Document No.
Document No.

. 1 - Description of Rights of Way

. 2 - Location Plan

. 3 - Plan showing claimed right of way

. 4 - Application Form WCA5 submitted in 2005

. 5 - Form WCAY Certificate of service of notice

. 6 - Location of third party land

. 7 - Marchant Harries Solicitors to CCBC

. 8 - Marchant Harries Solicitors to Applicant
.9-Form W.C.A7 2017

10 - Length of Use of the Claimed Right of Way
11 - Frequency of Use of the Claimed Right of Way
12 - Letter from Mrs Miles

13 - Interview Forms 2017

14 - Statement of Mr K. Jones

15 - Historical Map dated 1873-1888

16 - Historical Mapping 1900 -1904

17 - Historical Mapping 1919-1921

18 - Historical Mapping 1959-1973

19 - Historical Mapping 1959-1992

20 - Historical Mapping 1971-1992

Page 14



Document No. 21 - Extract of Provisional Map
Document No. 22 - Extract of Special Review Map
Document No. 23 - Aerial Photograph 1958

Document No. 24 - Aerial Photograph 1972

Document No. 25 - Aerial Photograph 1974

Document No. 26 - Aerial Photograph 1991

Document No. 27 - Statement of Mr K. Jones 25-11-2018

CROW 194 held at Bargoed House, 1 St Gwladys Way, Bargoed, CF81 8AB

Page 15



APPENDIX 1

FORM W.C.A. 8A SUBMISSIONS

Page 16



DOCUMENT Nao.
(10f3)

FORM W.C.A.8BA
CAERPHILLY COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

WILDLIFE AND COUNTRYSIDE ACT 1981

The Wildlife and Countryside
(Definitive Maps and Statements)
Regulations 1993

PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY EVIDENCE FORMCOMPLETED BY:

ﬂ) . P ‘ L i S— 7 i
4. Name or route of path. LT H. TAROVGH Cﬁw})“j”"”"“ AV

277,61, % 1 2077 ;
5. National Grid References (ends of path) B ML ST1347 {LH(Z

.............................................................................................

6. Type of path:Footpath* /Bﬁdle\ﬁﬁ;* /Byway’gﬁé‘n‘tgalmﬁfc*f
7. Do you regard the path as public (SEE NOTE 2): Yes,/,Nb/
8. Is the path well defined: Yes/NG™ ’

9. How long have you known the path:......~0..7 /. ettt

.............................................................................................................................................................

Ly 2 /“{M g el s .
11.How often over the period have you used the path: Qwa/?""l‘:'c)R WEER

12. For what purpose did you use the pamR@e%3%§“‘3¥&\ A MC\&W"\‘&‘L
Loan V\,t;t.«xq,wk(; v LR, M\ N
13. Details of any stiles, handgates, Yield gates, bridges, notices, direction signs, warning signs, obstructions
etr.

. . e . .
Su\ S Shaw bw\ Puedla LUMNCLV\JL ) Sk Crale byt

Y

b&zif‘f\a}?-""*t 1 l”\(LQ \}‘LCCN\T\’S:} g = \éLlL f}hi"“" fV\évuit\’xS;'"

...................................................................................................................................

o ey f A . Y
14. Name of Owner(s) or Tenant (s), if known:... =LEN (é‘h N %P‘»L’}&:‘” .....

15, Have you éver beeﬁ er}lpl;)yé;i by oratenant of, the c;wner of the land affected by the ‘
path:Yes/NO*

Pagelof 3

Page 17



DOCUMENT No.

(2 of 3)
16.Have you ever seen other people using the same route ie, Locals, strangers, Both. If so were they on foot,
horseback in a vehicle -
Moo b0 pLL vuw‘b\kuukckam\ké»w\a
D s P —
17. Ha;e you always followed the same route. If not when was it changed and if l;"\nown by whom:

.............................................................................................................................................................

..............................................................................................................................................................

..............................................................................................................................................................

21.Has your use of the route ever been in exercise of some private right, such as visiting someone who lived
along the route, going to your own land or property, or delivering goods:

..............................................................................................................................................................
..............................................................................................................................................................

Maps:

..............................................................................................................................................................

Page2of 3

Page 18




DOCUMENT Na.
(3of3)

23.1s the route or any part of it enclosed between boundaries, ie hedges, fences, ditches, walls:

...........................................................................................................................................................

Soyng P

B R T T T T T T T P
............................................................................................................

.............................................................................................................................................................

SIGNATURE OF PERSON TAKING STATEMENT(ie CLAIMANT).........coc.... N,
(FOR USE ONLY WITH A GROUP CLAIM - SEE NOTE ON FORM W.C.A.2).

Page 3 of 3

Page 19



DOCUMENT Nao.
(10f3)

FORM W.C.A8A
CAERPHILLY COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

WILDLIFE AND COUNTRYSIDE ACT 1981

The Wildlife and Countryside
(Definitive Maps and Statements)
Regulations 1993

PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY EVIDENCE FORMCOMPLETED BY:

4. Name or route of path..... . &0..... /Am ....... ( 1 4e (OGd/7 ™ / Vit

5. National Grid References (ends of path).. 7 ..... [)79 o 745457‘/5777 ...... éf 4/ 19,
6. Type of path:Footpath* /Bridleway*/Byway-opento-alt-traffic*.

7. Do you regard the path as public (SEE NOTE 2): Yes/’:

8. Is the path well deﬁne&: Yes/No

9. How long have you known the path................... j (?y[ﬁ/}w .................................................

3 <P ¥ Eelzy %m"“‘“

11.How often over the period have you used the path»?’; .......... A L R N LEea
12. For what purpose did you use the path:....... (’J AT STV Dj % /4 el ‘f‘”‘} Mo

.....................................

| | 4 AgoTATor cote
13. Details of any stiles, handgates, field gates, bridges, notices, direction signs, warning signs, obstructions
etc.
Sf@ms C OTATUG fééﬂ S

............................................................................................................................................................

..............................................................................................................................................................

15. Have you ever been employed by, or a tenant of, the owner of the land affected by the
path:Yes/No*

Page 1 of 3

Page 20




DOCUMENT Na.

(20f3)
16. Have you ever seen other people using the same route ie, Locals, strangers, Both. If so were they on foot,
horseback in a vehicle ,‘
......................... W}lﬁcﬂd“fgm“f/\/@@d@ﬂ/

LUT  PLEIOOS  OuwEL  Auowsd  Posuc el
21. Has your use of the route ever been in exercise of some private right, such as visiting someone who lived
along the route, going to your own land or property, or delivering goods:

Maps:

..............................................................................................................................................................

Pagé 20f 3

Page 21




Ly,

DOCUMENT No.
(3 of3)

23.1s the route or any part of it enclosed between boundaries, ie hedges, fences, ditches, walls:
>

SIGNATURE OF USER MAKING STATEMENT

SIGNATURE OF PERSON TAKING STATEMENT(ie CLAIMANT)............... . Jed—s—d
(FOR USE ONLY WITH A GROUP CLAIM - SEE NOTE ON FORM W.C.A.2).

Page 3 of 3

Page 22




e

DPOCUMENT No.
(1of3)

FORM W.C.A8A
CAERPHILLY COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

WILDLIFE AND COUNTRYSIDE ACT 1981

The Wildlife and Countryside
(Definitive Maps and Statements)
Regulations 1993

PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY EVIDENCE FORMCOMPLETED BY;

Names,...... 2 2o ONSE N

0 o T
4. Name or route of path\ﬁ—»)ikkl ‘V\)\—x\/\ h&e,&\”’“ AN M
. National Grid References (ends of path)%T\gq(cu\\‘r'?}\('{\T\% ?f .:]Y'Q\\{/\U

. Type of path:Footpath* /Blljdleﬁay* /Byway opgn,te"dllﬁﬂic*.

n

o

~1

. Do you regard the path as public (SEE NOTE 2): Yes/Ne

o]

. Is the path well defined: Yes/Me

v i
9. How long have you known the path.......... %»k”‘\fﬁ"}\?"& ........................................................

11. How often over the period have you used the path:.....il:; Xomae z@mw&%i ......
12. For what purpose did you use the path:... \» ol W\}E«Mﬁc\«qx\v\}.i%m%d @}\{5 *“*;t%

[ - . A
(Y Q}\%%xq‘:m

13. Details of any stiles, handgates, field gates, bridges, notices, direction signs, warning signs, obstructio
ete. ‘

DNewvo Sy ‘"\A”"‘\“b ¢secley N VORI TS v

..............................................................................................................................................................

..............................................................................................................................................................

15. Have you ever been employed by, or a tenant of, the owner of the land affected by the
path:¥es/No*

Pagelof 3

Page 23




DOCUMENT Ne.

(2 of3)
16. Have you ever seen other people using the same route ie, Locals, strangers, Both. If so were they on foot,
horseback in a vehicle
Nesoo Locels o Cildizn s iwi“u«%m}: .................

..............................................................................................................................................................

..............................................................................................................................................................

21.Has your use of the route ever been in exercise of some private right, such as visiting someone who lived
along the route, going to your own land or property, or delivering goods:

..............................................................................................................................................................

Maps:

..............................................................................................................................................................

Page 24

N



DOCUMENT No.
(3 0of 3)

23.1s the route or any part of it enclosed between boundaries, ie hedges, fences, ditches, walls;

o N FE “ . - #
Lere oxe el 4ES..2 —d ddkdes ol Ihe Ceacdvies

&*mmv\@ng\\u sombant.a b Lot mdh fe

...............................................................................................................................................................

SIGNATURE OF USER MAKING STATEMENT........... *i’“ ...... T ettt
SIGNATURE OF PERSON TAKING STATEMENT(ie CLAIMANT)................ ™

(FOR USE ONLY WITH A GROUP CLAIM - SEE NOTE ON FORM W.C.A.2))

Page 3 of 3

Page 25



DOCUMENT No.
(1 of 3)

FORM W.C.A.8A
CAERPHILLY COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
. WILDLIFE AND COUNTRYSIDE ACT 1981
The Wildlife and Countryside
(Definitive Maps and Statements)
Regulations 1993
PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY EVIDENCE FORMCOMPLETED BY

4. Name or route of path..... FATL. . THETUGT. OAUE. BELS LIUTT) bavisuNs, 70

PeeileiC FOTTPATH,
5. National Grid References (ends of path)

.............................................................................................

” o A . #
Valie o WORUURUNY . SUPP. SR o INURFURGRPS SE "N, o YHJN. | PRI 3y, o TSIV | PV S ) . Y Vi “7/.{ ) ! .
v, Taypooul yaiu.ruufpaﬁx [IKUCWAY /oYy Way Uil W tau woaas™, - ( /’GU (/0/:} ) ) A e {

7. Do youregard the path as public (SEE NOTE 2)@:{?

8. Is the path well deﬁnede?‘

9. How long have you known the pathf"""'/7‘f&573ﬁ$ ...............................................

10. Over what period have you used the path on foot, horseback, or motor vehicle, (state which).

11. How often over the period have you used the path:.... 4. A.... CECLLAR AL A3LS.

12. For what purpose did you use the path...... &ALICNT, , ACCESS. 70, CUCd LA ME

13.Details of any stiles, handgates, field gates, bridges, notices, direction signs, warning signs, obstructions

etc. ¢
IO GBTES R CBETECTLON St
14. Name of Owner(s) or Tenant (s), if known.............. A}cf‘f,&{ﬂ&%w ....................................

15.Have you gver been employed by, or a tenant of, the owner of the land affected by the
path:’ﬁ('ﬁ@*xj

Pagelof 3

Page 26




DOCUMENT No.

(2 of 3)
16.Have you ever seen other people using the same route ie, Locals, strangers, Both. If so were they on foot,
horseback in a vehicle
THE . o TE 15 LD . A LEC A R AN, LY. AW 1R
EESIATS . 120G 8. TUE . TCEDIMIET [ S50 w3t FRET ...

17.Have you always followed the same route. If not when was it changed and if known by whom:
..... A, MSED. STE. PIUTE,,. S8 CIR Ced (1R NTE LT Tren)

..............................................................................................................................................

O LSS, STLGMT, . FOUTE AR Al TR e T R
Pebbeec USE, My (EXT HRE NEIGH Bk USED 716 LotTa AR o

G0 YERRS (fow PECEmeD) . :
19.Have you, or to your knowledge has anyone, been stopped or turned back:
ELCR AGECETS STITL LD oo

20. Were you ever told by any owner or occupier or by their employee that the route was not public;
e fEELITAR ettt n et et st erasean e e rrs s

..............................................................................................................................................................

21.Has your use of the route ever been in exercise of some private right, such as visiting someone who lived
along the route, going to your own land or property, or delivering goods:

Page2 of 3

Page 27



DOCUMENT No.
(3 of 3)

23.1s the route or any part of it enclosed between boundaries, ie hedges, fences, ditches, walls:

- LI?—‘
SIGNATURE OF USER MAKING STATEMENT........... AZRl [Z{ZZ, .......................

o i/(' - -
SIGNATURE OF PERSON TAKING STATEMENT (ie CLAIMANT).........cccoooveieveieeeeveeree e
(FOR USE ONLY WITH A GROUP CLAIM - SEE NOTE ON FORM W.C.A.2).

- [P

e - -

Soveral ppndla gl [ nelicd [k % el fudl been
dis @/Mf cww[g ol cwm« ﬁﬂ:‘b@’ %Mf /Mﬁféé’ﬂ/‘ srececlo
[E; é’jﬁzzjé [70 /’6137{,4 /ﬁf] imu/u[u;:y Ci. ngj’(ﬁ (3/!/{1;’/ L,Wity
ced drom poarides.

I

Page 3 of 3

Page 28




DOCUMENT No.
(10f3)

FORM W.C.ARA
CAERPHILLY COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

WILDLIFE AND COUNTRYSIDE ACT 1981

The Wildlife and Countryside
(Definitive Maps and Statements)
Regulations 1993

PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY EVIDENCE FORMCOMPLETED BY;

Nameﬁf’w"f‘{ﬁmrs’(r@?ﬁynféﬁ

4. Name or route of path. FANTH TH oG H.. COED A

5. National Grid References (ends of path)..$..7-..£.3. 76G4534.. STL3L7% 0
6. Type of path:Footpath* /Bridleway* /Byway-open to /a.ll—trml?

7. Do you regard the path as public (SEE NOTE 2): Yes/NG”

8. Is the path well defined: Yes/Mg'

9. How long have you known the path:............ 3 3 AT

......................... SRS oo s
11. How often over the period have you used the path.........<S.-. ... Zestdsd... Mo TH....
12.For what purpose did you use the path:....l*:‘.c../ GAICIIG, .o

13. Details of any stiles, handgates, field gates, bridges, notices, direction signs, waming signs, obstructions

etc,

{
: /
<i4¢~i{€ ‘S@f‘%&éf)lil/éf - .//’7.2 Z/M; weé‘»dﬁ?ﬁ’) /@,lyy/%}é(“{

........................................................................................................................................................
............................................................................................................................................................

..............................................................................................................................................................

15. Have you ever been employed by, or a fenant of, the owner of the land affected by the
path}ﬂ’/N o*

Pagelof 3

Page 29




DOCUMENT No.
(2 of 3)

16. Have you ever seen other people using the same route ie, Locals, strangers, Both. If so were they on foot,
horseback in a vehicle

.............................................................................................................................................................

19. Have you, or to your knowledge has anyone, been stopped or tumed back:

e e,

..............................................................................................................................................................

21.Has your use of the route ever been in exercise of some private right, such as visiting someone who lived
along the route, going to your own land or property, or delivering goods:

................................ S

..............................................................................................................................................................

Maps:

Page 30




DOCUMENT No.
(3 of3)

23.1s the route or any part of it enclosed between boundaries, ie hedges, fences, ditches, walls:
........................ Soms FeromiG  Bemgints e,

...............................................................................................................................................................

s

SIGNATURE OF PERSON TAKING STATEMENT(ie CLAIMANT)..........c.. 3o
(FOR USE ONLY WITH A GROUP CLAIM - SEE NOTE ON FORM W.C.A.2).

Page 3 of 3

Page 31



DOCUMENT No.
(10f3)

FORM W.C.A.8A
CAERPHILLY COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
WILDLIFE AND COUNTRYSIDE ACT 1981
The Wildlife and Countryside
(Definitive Maps and Statements)
Regulations 1993

PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY EVIDENCE FORMCOMPLETED BY:;

———

Name,. .. . = O D nm o mn L o et VLA

P i vd s ﬂfﬁiﬂr&

T s i i o T
TR Y el Yo i © P Ll - : 7 g A ) = eed A ol
4. Name or route ofpathg‘. ................... WRova W Ceeior &Tw\{%s‘im‘m”?%i‘;m“\ = "
5. National Grid References (ends of path).".\.| 3tz T 34 Aeim ST 129512
6. Type of path:Footpath* /Bridleway* /Byway-open-e-all-traffic*.
7. Do you regard the path as public (SEE NOTE 2): Yes/N6~

8. Is the path well defined: YesASio~

9. How long have you known the path....... < Ver@  Bo vyl

10. Over what period have you used the path on foot, horseback, or motor vehicle, (state which).

PR R R L R Ly T T A L R L R TRy R T R T R R T R P PP e T T

11. How often over the period have you used the path......onsaes AZ=i2 Mooy, A =73
i e fr‘ . . H
12. For what purpose did you use the path:.,3’.@.‘.‘.‘%?&‘!&&;}. ‘T&L:T“Mﬁ%\:?‘“@ww%%{ﬁ"i T T e

ate,

TRESl

I T80 e
Fol BN TN Cf’jj:.:w o £ (::me e )
14. Name of Owner(s) or Terart (s), if known........... L oo R ST

..............................................................................................................................................................

15. Haye you ever been employed by, or atenant of,the owner of the land affected by the
pathééﬁ;ié/No*

Pagelof 3

Page 32




DOCUMENT Nao.
(20of3)

16. Have you ever seen other people using the same route ie, Locals, strangers, Both. If so were they on foot,
horseback in a vehicle

2Ty e TEory a7

..............................................................................................................................................................

..............................................................................................................................................................

21.Has your use of the route ever been in exercise of some private right, such as visiting someone who lived
along the route, going to your own land or property, or delivering goods:

{

..............................................................................................................................................................

22.1s there to your knowledge evidence to support your claim eg, Enclosure Awards, Tithe Maps, Railway
Maps: (’x

..............................................................................................................................................................

Page2of 3

Page 33




DOCUMENT No.
(3 of 3)

23.1s the route or any part of it enclosed between boundaries, ie hedges, fences, ditches, walls:

J

P e ’ j
E\{wé_;fw i, 1\{ o iy &”\{ e, WL()

SIGNATURE OF PERSON TAKING STATEMENT (ie CLAIMANT)..........coc... o0l
- (FOR USE ONLY WITH A GROUP CLAIM - SEE NOTE ON FORM W.C.A.2).

Page 3 of 3

Page 34




DOCUMENT No.
(1 of3)

FORM W.C.ABA
CAERPHILLY COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

WILDLIFE AND COUNTRYSIDE ACT 1981

The Wildlife and Countryside
(Definitive Maps and Statements)
Regulations 1993

PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY EVIDENCE FORMCOMPLETED BY;

NG, AL B AT TN o Aot E S

4. Name or route ofpathl’pf"’"flf"7‘?"’«4J*9’*’/!<~‘7‘9>>‘/”T“/V ......................
5. National Grid References (ends of path)...3.%.... /. 5.76.. 9.%.3¢%...2. 1. TA3%7. 2%ro,
6. Type of path:Footpath* /Bridleway* /Byway.open-to-alltraffic*.

7. Do you regard the path as public (SEE NOTE 2): Yes/N6~

8. Is the path well defined: Yes/N6

9. How long have you known the path...........3. BSHEALRS oo
10. Over what period have you used the path on foot, horseback, or motor vehicle, (state which).
11.How often over the period have you used the path:............. ICCASia Pl
12. For what purpose did you use the path...... '/"7 ...................................................................................

13. Details of any stiles, handgates, field gates, bridges, notices, direction signs, waming signs, obstructions
ete.
Sienls SrATive K EES OuT

.............................................................................................................................................................

..............................................................................................................................................................

..............................................................................................................................................................

15, Have you ever been employed by, or a tenant of, the owner of the land affected by the
path:¥es/No*

Pagelof 3

Page 35



DOCUMENT No.

2 of 3)
16.Have you ever seen other people using the same route ie, Locals, strangers, Both. If so were they on foot,
horseback in a vehicle
(Zﬂ fb [ N o

..............................................................................................................................................................

.............................................................................................................................................................

..............................................................................................................................................................

..............................................................................................................................................................

21.Has your use of the route ever been in exercise of some private right, such as visiting someone who lived
along the route, going to your own land or property, or delivering goods:

..............................................................................................................................................................
..............................................................................................................................................................

Maps:

..............................................................................................................................................................

Page 2 of 3

Page 36




DOCUMENT No.
(30f3)

23.1s the route or any part of it enclosed between boundaries, ie hedges, fences, ditches, walls:

..............................................................................................................................................................
..............................................................................................................................................................
.............................................................................................

Any further information.......... J/i/\(vawi "“W@{ H’L& e ({ [?’T to I 4

- i \3 o -
..... ‘i /\éw@’*ww\”\%*«f’%”u“‘~mc{%fﬂ’ H /‘*Mj

R R

........................... e A T e AL L L DR R L LT T T PP

DATE: Al oF «/’1/9 Loty Aog S
1

/ ~
SIGNATURE OF USER MAKING STATEMENT...... 54%*/“”’” ....................................
SIGNATURE OF PERSON TAKING STATEMENT(ie CLAIMANT)..........cccco... £

(FOR USE ONLY WITH A GROUP CLAIM - SEE NOTE ON FORM W.C.A.2).

Page 3 of 3

Page 37




DOCUMENT No.
(10f3)

FORM W.C.A.8A
CAERPHILLY COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

WILDLIFE AND COUNTRYSIDE ACT 1981

The Wildlife and Countryside
(Definitive Maps and Statements)
Regulations 1993
PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY EVIDENCE FORMCOMPLETED BY;

4. Name or route of path.
5. National Grid References (ends of path)gfri 37(,‘3% 5‘4’ ....... S’r‘g 017 C?"'HO .

6. Type of path:Footpath* /Bridleway* /Bwa traffic*.

7. Do you regard the path as public (SEE NOTE 2): Yes/Ne™

8. Ts the path well defined: Yes/Mg™
9. How long have you known the paths/f’Z ‘fﬁﬁﬁS ..................................................

10. Over what period have you used the path on foot, horseback, or motor vehicle, (state which).

........................................................................................................................................

12. For what purpose did you use the path

13. Details of any stiles, handgates, field gates, bridges, notices, direction signs, waming signs, obstructions

etc,
NER..SIGNS.. STRTING. .| PRINATE. Wood 08D KIEP. ouT.
14. Name of Owner(s) or Tenant (s), if known:. (ZLLEN  COR INGA.. SO,

15 Have you ever been employed by, or a fenant of, the owner of the land affected by the
path; Yes/No*

Page 1 of 3

Page 38




DOCUMENT No.

(2 of 3)
16. Have you ever seen other people using the same route ie, Locals, strangers, Both. If so were they on foot,
horseback in a vehicle
HANN . AMCTS W TH L POGS.. . CHICDREN

TFAMUAES...—. O Foor.  0CCAS ot HoRSE Bred

17.Have you always followed the same route. If not when was it changed and if known by whom:

..............................................................................................................................................................

..........................................................................................

f’f‘h—(ﬂfl ..... T2V N’?uéb(QHwQUL v N\.}C .......... LA {
21. Has your use of the route ever been in exercise of some private right, such as visiting someone who lived
along the route, going to your own land or property, or delivering goods:

.............................................................................................................................................................

Maps:

..............................................................................................................................................................

..............................................................................................................................................................

Page2 of 3

Page 39




DOCUMENT No.
3 of3)

23.1s the route or any part of it enclosed between boundaries, ie hedges, fences, ditches, walls:

SIGNATURE OF PERSON TAKING STATEMENT(ie CLAIMANT)
(FOR USE ONLY WITH A GROUP CLAIM - SEE NOTE ON FORM W.C.A.2).

..............................................

Page 3 of 3

Page 40




DOCUMENT No.
(1of3)

FORM W.C.A8A
CAERPHILLY COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

WILDLIFE AND COUNTRYSIDE ACT 1981

The Wildlife and Countryside
(Definitive Maps and Statements)
Regulations 1993

PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY EVIDENCE FORMCOMPLETED BY;

4. Name or route of path.

................................

oS &d Uwe mt,\ gé%
5. National Grid References (ends of path)S 1.4 338 143 snd ST .\‘3333.&3&0‘& :

6. Type of pa /Bridleway* /Byway open to all traffic*.

7. Do you regard the path as public (SEE NOTE 2)0

8. Isthe path well deﬁne@No

9. How long have you known the path:.. 2.5t . XSARS ... e
10. Over what period have you used the path on foot, horseback, or motor vehicle, (state which).
R0 NeARS BT (BORSSBASE )
11.How often over the period have you used the path: SE‘.M%‘*’QA'\“Y;&&SPQT\N\QQK
12. For what purpose did you use the path: WALKING. DS AOsSSSS I TSR WS

A RISKNTS of WAy

13. Details of any stiles, handgates, field gates, bridges, notices, direction signs, waming signs, obstructions
efe,

.....................................................................................................................................................

.....................................................................................................................................

15. Have you ever been employed by, or  fenant of, the owner of the land affected by the

Pagelof 3

Page 41




DOCUMENT Nao.
2of 3)

16. Have you ever seen other people using the same route ie, Locals, strangers, Both. If so were they on foot,
horseback in a vehicle

............................................................................................................................

MANY. PLofls fof A WHRISTY of LESURE  CuRSHITS: LI IS

RADING | QUG [ WIDRENT TREATLRE HONTS €t 4 AKESY TO Q
17. Have you always followed the same route. If not when was it changed and if known by whom: ©TH<R- AR

18.Did you ever seek or get permission fo use the route. If so from whom:

NG ettt
............................................................................................................................................................. (f
19. Have you, or to your knowledge has anyone, been stopped or turned back:
NST MSLE . BOT NS HRD ey ASSuNTS of
INTRARATION DE e e ITJHRAUVRY] . TAITCHREN WSS
‘T\*\S&QQT&- .........................................................................................................................
20. Were you ever told by any owner or occupier or by their employee that the route was not public:
T
21.Has your use of the route ever been in exercise of some private right, such as visiting someone who lived
along the route, going to your own land or property, or delivering goods:
NESL To L ASIT SRS N SERDEN. SRS (oshFans)
— ‘ (

22.1s there to your knowledge evidence to support your claim eg, Enclosure Awards, Tithe Maps, Railway
Maps:

..............................................................................................................................................................

..............................................................................................................................................................

Page2of 3

Page 42




DOCUMENT No.
3 of3)

23.1s the route or any part of it enclosed between boundaries, ie hedges, fences, ditches, walls:

................ L S

Any further mfonnatlonT‘T\%TRQ%S{\‘@Q\\%'R\QQV\;T'(\QQQ ...........

LS AL SOSCTASHLAR, . TDISELAY. o RLUSRSL S L SPRINS. |

SIGNATURE OF PERSON TAKING STATEMENT (ie CLAIMANT)
(FOR USE ONLY WITH A GROUP CLAIM - SEE NOTE ON FORM W.C.A.2).

Page 3 of 3

Page 43



DOCUMENT No.
(1af3)

FORM W.C.A8A
CAERPHILLY COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

WILDLIFE AND COUNTRYSIDE ACT 1981

The Wildlife and Countryside
(Definitive Maps and Statements)
Regulations 1993

PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY EVIDENCE FORMCOMPLETED BY;

=2 “ Tre -
4. Name or route of path.?.ﬁ@f.’.‘ ..... p M—tt\ﬂfﬂ;h‘wmuﬁ{%h“@n\k Q“}@W
5. National Grid References (ends of path). §.7.133 9943« » STi8520w>

6. Type of path:Footpath* /Bridleway* /Byway-operrtoall fraffic*.
7. Do you regard the path as public (SEE NOTE 2): Yes/No
8. Is the path well defined: Yes/Ne~

9. How long have you known the path......... 3 Ot2~ .........................................................................

zoanatau{aj ....... G Aot B Dere (2. (2c0L.  collan. e

11.How often over the period have you used the pathd‘ufo-‘-—’ ..............................................
12. For what purpose did you use the path:...... Bo......ded -8 /0/"""" ......... WDt
13. Details of any stiles, handgates, field gates, bridges, notices, direction signs, waming signs, obstructions
gte
............ Nw{lﬁi;@‘ou/"ﬁf‘o PWW
14.Name of Owne(s) or Tenant (s), ifknow......... ELCEN  Corcam gﬂ"ﬂ:‘s"’

15, Have you ever been employed by, or a tenant of, the owner of the land affected by the
path: ¥e§/No*

Page1of 3

Page 44




DOCUMENT No.
(2 of 3)

16.Have you ever seen other people using the same route ie, Locals, strangers, Both. If so were they on foot,
horseback in a vehicle

21.Has your use of the route ever been in exercise of some private right, such as visiting someone who lived
along the route, going fo your own land or property, or delivering goods:

..............................................................................................................................................................

Maps:

Page2of 3

Page 45




ey,

DOCUMENT No.
(3 of 3)

23.1s the route or any part of it enclosed between boundaries, ie hedges, fences, ditches, walls:

.......................................... P2 e
Any Further NFOTMATON............c..oveiririeinieieee et s e sesee s
DATE............ AL 22S e
SIGNATURE OF USER MAKING STATEMENT........ S5 wnseen
SIGNATURE OF PERSON TAKING STATEMENT (ie CLAIMANT).................

(FOR USE ONLY WITH A GROUP CLAIM - SEE NOTE ON FORM W.C.A.2).

Page 3 of 3

Page 46




POCUMENT No.
(10f3)

FORM W.C.A.8A
CAERPHILLY COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

WILDLIFE AND COUNTRYSIDE ACT 1981

The Wildlife and Countryside
(Definitive Maps and Statements)
Regulations 1993
PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY EVIDENCE FORMCOMPLETED BY:

4. Name or route of path......... TRTH... THROUGH  COE

5. National Grid References (ends of path)STlg 7&‘1‘ ..........................................................
6. Type of path:Footpath* /Bridleway* /Byway y operrto all traffic*.
7. Do you regard the path as public (SEE NOTE 2): Yes/p

8. Is the path well defined: Y&s/}‘(

13, Details of any stiles, handgates, field gates, bridges, notices, direction signs, warning signs, obstructions
etc.

N s19us steli, PRIVATE Woope gnp KeePouT '

..............................................................................................................................................................

15.Have you ever been employed by, or a tenant of, the owner of the land affected by the

path; W/\fz

Pagelof 3

Page 47




DOCUMENT No.

2 of 3)
16. Have you ever seen ather people using the same route ie, Locals, strangers, Both. If so were they on foot,
horseback in a vehicle
Mo Mo local_adults gomd Millie, 2. [0l

17. Have you always followed the same route. If not when was it changed and if known by whom:

..... B =,

18.Did you ever seek or get permission to use the route. If so from whom:

s, from Mot proNgUS OONEL

hok prewions o owersds least, alloryed public accesS.
21.Has your use of the route ever been in exercise of some private right, such as visiting someone who lived
along the route, going to your own land or property, or delivering goods:

..............................................................................................................................................................

22.1s there to your knowledge evidence to support your claim eg, Enclosure Awards, Tithe Maps, Railway
Maps:

fiopseral 1 o LOGy7L ‘i:’l{i‘f;
........................................................ g/

Page2of 3

Page 48




DOCUMENT No.
(30f3)

23.1s the route or any part of it enclosed between boundaries, ie hedges, fences, ditches, walls:

SIGNATURE OF PERSON TAKING STATEMENT(ie CLAIMANT)
(FOR USE ONLY WITH A GROUP CLAIM - SEE NOTE ON FORM W.C.A 2).

S W:‘;/Ocu&lolj lmﬂc{ozé«? Crees M@MY%\) alt raf oen
5 wake e youts %méf "ZEfass sStecle fm&,%j

% Y am Al M%Qf& %ﬁWS.

Page 3 of 3

Page 49




DOCUMENT Nao.
(10f3)

FORM W.C.A8A
CAERPHILLY COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

WILDLIFE AND COUNTRYSIDE ACT 1981

The Wildlife and Countryside
(Definitive Maps and Statements)
Regulations 1993

PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY EVIDENCE FORMCOMPLETED BY:;
Name:......... /‘7/2«%*7’72@”?”3
s

4. Name or route of path......~ ez Il Lﬂ?é ..... éﬁ"’? ...... N LS
5. National Grid References (ends of path)....éi’.’i/ S?(C ........ Qﬂ&«? Z,;w‘;:m/;(77<‘«”f¢« /0
6. Type of path:Footpath* /Bridieway* /Byway-open to alltraffic*.

~

. Do you regard the path as public (SEE NOTE 2): Yes/Ne*

o0

. Is the path well defined: Y&s/;Nﬁ:

O D R T R TR T TR PP PP YT

o
&
2
2]
&
=
2
a
e
e
g
(=}
3
=2
o
3
2
Vs
l\\\
X
&N
vy

12. For what purpose did you use the pathf{/q/@#«/{f’f"ﬂ’?”’/‘&%wf«“ff“‘/@§%/fC(/SE s .y
o e H
13. Details of any stiles, handgates, field gates, bridges, notices, direction signs, waming si%, Sbstructions” 7V
ete.
..... it 2005 S22 G LT LT
14.Name of Owner(s) or Tenant (), if known....... AR Q&? R SR R R A A

.............................................................................................................................................................

15.Have you ever been employed by, or a tenant of, the owner of the land affected by the
paih:z@s’/N o*

Page 1 of 3

Page 50



DOCUMENT No.

2 of 3)
16.Have you ever seen other people using the same route ie, Locals, strangers, Both. If so were they on foot,
horseback in a vehicle
s
iKl/f—:"}w i A Se G T

..............................................................................................................................................................

..............................................................................................................................................................

..............................................................................................................................................................

.............................................................................................................................................................

21.Has your use of the route ever been in exercise of some private right, such as visiting someone who lived
along the route, going to your own land or property, or delivering goods:

..............................................................................................................................................................

Maps:

..............................................................................................................................................................

Page2 of 3

Page 51




DOCUMENT No.
(3 of3)

23.1s the route or any part of it enclosed between boundaries, ie hedges, fences, ditches, walls:

i

..............................................................................................................................................................

...............................................................................................................

//ﬁfs&w“’ ...... At e Ol ot g O
B Tt s bt e ek ST fe S
Rt R S
DATE..... s o G Z LS st
SIGNATURE OF USER MAKING STATEMENT.................. ,f"?/*’c/‘/ & T e,

SIGNATURE OF PERSON TAKING STATEMENT(ie CLAIMANT).........cooooo 20T,
(FOR USE ONLY WITH A GROUP CLAIM - SEE NOTE ON FORM W.C.A.2).

Page 3 of 3

Page 52



DOCUMENT No.
(10f3)

FORM W.C.A8A
CAERPHILLY COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

WILDLIFE AND COUNTRYSIDE ACT 1981

The Wildlife and Countryside
(Definitive Maps and Statements)
Regulations 1993

PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY EVIDENCE FORMCOMPLETED BY;

Name;... J/LQ'TKN\/*UKL—@"““

............................................................ Q”,OSM

6. Type of path:Footpath* /Brdiesway* /Byway-operterattirafiic*.
7. Do you regard the path as public (SEE NOTE 2): Yes/No
8. Is the path well defined: Yes/NG

9. How long have you known the path....... 30 R OSSR ppOeS

11. How often over the period have you used the path:....w-.fﬂﬂ.e.‘;!féfd .................................................

12. For what purpose did you use the path:.... Connech. ... iﬁp‘*&ﬂ;ﬂ"}f\’ Q“‘}@B“M’" Uns

13. Details of any stiles, handgates, field gates, bridges, notices, direction signs, warning signs, obstructions
etfc.

15.Have you ever been employed by, or a tenant of, the owner of the land affected by the
path: ¥esfNo*

Page 1 of 3

Page 53




DOCUMENT Nao.
(2 0of 3)

16. Have you ever seen other people using the same route ie, Locals, strangers, Both. If so were they on foot,
horseback in a vehicle

21.Has your use of the route ever been in exercise of some private right, such as visiting someone who lived
along the route, going to your own land or property, or delivering goods:

..............................................................................................................................................................

Maps:

..............................................................................................................................................................

Page2 of 3

Page 54




DOCUMENT No.
(3 0f 3)

23.1s the route or any part of it enclosed between boundaries, ie hedges, fences, ditches, walls:

SIGNATURE OF PERSON TAKING STATEMENT (ie CLAIMANT)
(FOR USE ONLY WITH A GROUP CLAIM - SEE NOTE ON FORM W.C.A2).

Page 3 of 3

Page 55



DOCUMENT No.
(10f3)

FORM W.C. A 8A
CAERPHILLY COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

WILDLIFE AND COUNTRYSIDE ACT 1981

The Wildlife and Countryside
(Definitive Maps and Statements)
Regulations 1993

PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY EVIDENCE FORMCOMPLETED BY;

Name;...... W ORINING | e UL AR S

€

4. Name or route of path.....EN TR TTHROUGH <o y.n TwyN

. National Grid References (ends of path)......... 2. L.L 2 T T >4 ST (3972 (o

.............................................................................................

L

o)

. Type of path:Footpath* /Bg'dleﬁagr* /Byway-open to all-4raffick.

7. Do you regard the path as public (SEE NOTE 2); Yes/,N(
8. Is the path well defined: Y&s/yo/
9. How long have you known the path............... %‘gﬂfﬂ ........................................................

....... ﬁfﬁ\;tctwﬁs\rﬂf‘k
. ) D5 e e
11.How often over the period have you used the path:.......... =7 .22, 1 LES G e S
12. For what purpose did you use the path:...ls:¢: & ing L\QQ)L@L@%:*[”@NMM ....... Srrewd
13. Details of any stiles, handgates, field gates, bridges, notices, direction signs, warning signs, obstructions
etc.
Vew Signe. . Showna.. . CRINETE WD000LARD  KEETOUT.
14.Name of Owner(s) or Tenant (s), if known........ Sho-GN GO LINA L 3ANTON.,

15. Have you ever been employed by, or a fenant of, the owner of the land affected by the
path;}&(/No*

Page 1l of 3

Page 56




DOCUMENT Na.
(2 of 3)

16. Have you ever seen other people using the same route ie, Locals, strangers, Both. If so were they on foot,
horseback in a vehicle

m‘\ﬁmu} ,,,,,, (CeVle poewaeiivé  Worle( o CelibDren S

7% i g ] o -~ =R S L M
NE I iﬁi;{:} I Pl Lz}‘xf FEE U LI ERS

21.Has your use of the route ever been in exercise of some private right, such as visiting someone who lived
along the route, going to your own land or property, or delivering goods:

..............................................................................................................................................................

Maps:

..............................................................................................................................................................

Page2of 3

Page 57

—




DOCUMENT No.
(3 of 3)

23.1s the route or any part of it enclosed between boundaries, ie hedges, fences, ditches, walls:

QoG s Te.  Aruw FEnCES  REm AR

...........................................................................................................................................

..............................................................................................................................................................

Any further hlfonnaﬁonjrm - AW & AL TGN N ‘\h}‘:‘:i} i

(FOR USE ONLY WITH A GROUP CLAIM - SEE NOTE ON FORM W.C.A.2),

Page 3 of 3

Page 58




DOCUMENT No.
(10f3)

FORM W.C.A8A
CAERPHILLY COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

WILDLIFE AND COUNTRYSIDE ACT 1981

The Wildlife and Countryside
(Definitive Maps and Statements)
Regulations 1993
PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY EVIDENCE FORMCOMPLETED BY;

4. Name or route ofpath&JC%V‘D“;fkéef)‘(TNyh Anedomen, . g haorn as

red (AL on, I)‘C{h):J
5. National Grid References (ends of path). £71.37.6. Q.4 3 4. ovw ST13A7094.12. .. Atfiee

6. Type of path:Footpath* /Bridleway* /Byway open to all traffic*.
7. Do you regard the path as public (SEE NOTE 2): Yes/No
8. Is the path well defined: Yes/No

9. How long have youknown the path:........ 0.7 e

. . Fo wrfoeyy [RE
12. For what purpose did you use the pathmwwﬂﬂl““WWIhfaa ddd:)})o e boetls

13. Details of any stiles, handgates, field gates, bridges, notices, direction signs, waming signs, obstructions

afc,

..............................................................................................................................................................
............................................................................................................................................................

15. Have you ever been employed by, or a tenant of the owner of the lnd affected by the
path:Yes

Pagelof 3

Page 59




DOCUMENT Na.
(2 of 3)

16. Have you ever seen other people using the same route ie, Locals, strangers, Both. If so were they on foof,
horseback in a vehicle

>/&s,,hmuvy locel prslecds  and Wl;(w\i

21.Has your use of the route ever been in exercise of some private right, such as visiting someone who lived
along the route, going to your own land or property, or delivering goods:

Vo, 4w vl ke Oﬁ&au'cm Ceridre

Maps:

..............................................................................................................................................................

Page2 of 3

Page 60




DOCUMENT No.
(3of3)

23.1s the route or any part of it enclosed between boundaries, ie hedges, fences, ditches, walls;

SIGNATURE OF PERSON TAKING STATEMENT (ie CLAIMANT)........... ¢ Mo
(FOR USE ONLY WITH A GROUP CLAIM - SEE NOTE ON FORM W.C.A'2).

Page 3 of 3

Page 61




DOCUMENT Na.
(1of3)

FORM W.C.A.8A
CAERPHILLY COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

WILDLIFE AND COUNTRYSIDE ACT 1981

The Wildlife and Countryside
(Definitive Maps and Statements)
Regulations 1993

PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY EVIDENCE FORMCOMPLETED BY;

4. Name or route ofpath.........@?tf(}ﬁ. ....... ’r\'\W\O\-\.C‘H(«OE)\;\ o Tbaoiy N
5. National Grid References (ends of path)$’rl5"‘lbqtk3‘+5’1’13‘:?‘lq Y (O

6. Type of path:Footpath* /Bridleway* /Byway open-toafl Traffic*.
7. Do youregard the path as public (SEE NOTE 2): Yes/No™

8. Is the path well defined: Yes/Ne~™

9. How long have you known the path.................... AD... \// EARS .
10. Over what period have you used the path on foot, horseback, or motor vehicle, (state which).
DS YENS GO G S,
11.How often over the period have you used the path..............; R D A ES pﬁp\ oG e k.
12. For what purpose did you use the path: W2 ARKING b A TH. 0.6 AL BCESSE T o

OwwER YSTRAN
13. Details of any stiles, handgates, field gates, bridges, notices, direction signs, waming signs, obstructions /N A<t
et

e

AN \\l [/ . ;
B\ SLCLnss %\f&a;m\% Q({iuME; Lo oo Londs. KEEP o7

..............................................................................................................................................................

15 Have you ever been employed by, or a fenant of, the owner of the land affected by the
path:Yes/No*

Page 1 of 3

Page 62




DOCUMENT Ne.

(2 of 3)
16.Have you ever seen other people using the same route ie, Locals, strangers, Both. If so were they on foot,
horseback in a vehicle
yééuv&m& ......... AT TS A G e R s 2 D
fOO{DCM“\ﬁiumﬁka ......... SO B <=3 NG S HoKS, Lﬁ@ Aok

......... B,

}"fff&‘{”\m‘“\ ............ \OTQEUJOLL»—& .............. CLland 2 R,

.............................................................................................................................................................. {
19. Have you, or to your knowledge has anyone, been stopped or tumed back:

I e
20. Were you ever told by any owner or occupier or by their employee that the route was not public:

....... LT ettt a s m At oAbt b e e h e
21.Has your use of the route ever been in exercise of some private right, such as visiting someone who lived

along the route, going to your own land or property, or delivering goods:
.......... N et e e e e
. {("

.............................................................................................................................................................

Maps:

..............................................................................................................................................................

Page2 of 3

Page 63




DOCUMENT No.
(3 of 3)

23.1s the route or any part of it enclosed between boundaries, ie hedges, fences, ditches, walls:

<= = BovreisRtsc N Mo st . Q.j%&‘/v) ......... ﬁ&i&m,&‘.\.,gum\jt f’kG
A A A
Any further informatiou...?.'&#a—.%.s.m:) ........... 2z Nesa.... b . &\%@M

\MD ........ a0l on. e LD QONE. JoLan... M BRGNS S S % ......

SIGNATURE OF PERSON TAKING STATEMENT (ie CLAIMANT)...........cococo.. Jetmrmn.
(FOR USE ONLY WITH A GROUP CLAIM - SEE NOTE ON FORM W.C.A.2).

Page 3 of 3

Page 64




DOCUMENT No.
(1of3)

FORM W.C.A.8A
CAERPHILLY COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

WILDLIFE AND COUNTRYSIDE ACT 1981

The Wildlife and Countryside
(Definitive Maps and Statements)
Regulations 1993

PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY EVIDENCE FORMCOMPLETED BY;

. MICHAEL  Chigiatov Jap by
Name;.......... 08 Tl QA i . e b ATTAC D
4. Name or route of path.... JOUTE Vix COY & TWHL TRESRAY (oW B PyTTed D dvE

5. National Grid References (ends of path), 871 3.%6 4% 2¢ s $T 1393 QY(0

...........................................................................................

6. Type of path:Footpath* /Bridleway* /B 0 all traffic*.
7. Do you regard the path as public (SEE NOTE 2): Yes/Ne—
8. Is the path well defined: Yes/No™

9. How long have you known the path:... 2.5 A48T e

12. For what purpose did you use the path:... ACCESd Y0 oTMeL dubuiC Rl of whu

13. Details of any stiles, handgates, field gates, bridges, notices, direction signs, warning signs, obstructions
efc,

..............................................................................................................................................................

..............................................................................................................................................................

14.Name of Owner(s) or Tenant (s), if known.......... Eccen  Coryna AncTod

TIE ryu N EARM  TRipoubn  Ce€L FBR

........................................................ F T T 13

..............................................................................................................................................................

15.Have you ever been employed by, or a tenant of, the owner of the land affected by the

path:Yes/No*
Pagelof 3

Page 65




DOCUMENT No.
(2of 3)

16. Have you ever seen other people using the same route ie, Locals, strangers, Both. If so were they on foot,
horseback in a vehicle

VELU MM U Prodt on M OCCAIUR) 700 NUMELOUI TO déeMl

W AETMU go f00T | gw BleuCliy pud MoKELAGC

17. Have you always followed the same route. If not when was it changed and if known by whom:

..............................................................................................................................................................

.............................................................................................................................................................

............................................................................................................................................................

..............................................................................................................................................................

21.Has your use of the route ever been in exercise of some private right, such as visiting someone who lived
along the route, going to your own land or property, or delivering goods:

..............................................................................................................................................................

..............................................................................................................................................................

Maps:

..............................................................................................................................................................

..............................................................................................................................................................

Page2 of 3

Page 66




DOCUMENT No.
(3 of 3)

23.1s the route or any part of it enclosed between boundaries, ie hedges, fences, ditches, walls;

..............................................................................................................................................................

..............................................................................................................................................................

...........................................................................................................................................................................

5
(FOR USE ONLY WITH A GROUP CLAIM - SEE NOTE ON FOR .C.A2).

Page 3 of 3

Page 67




DOCUMENT No.
(10f3)

FORM W.C.A.8A
CAERPHILLY COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
WILDLIFE AND COUNTRYSIDE ACT 1981
The Wildlife and Countryside
(Definitive Maps and Statements)
Regulations 1993
PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY EVIDENCE FORMCOMPLETED BY;

......................................................................................................................

%,

4. Name or route of path...../ 2T rery a.h CoeD =~ 7Tl

5. National Grid References (ends of path)S'/ I276. L3 57/’ 297. 9010

6. Type of path:Footpath* /Bridleway* /Byway-open=te=al
7. Do you regard the path as public (SEE NOTE 2): Yes/¥6
8. Is the path well defined: Yes/N6

9. How long have you known the path.............. PN eSS

11. How often over the period have you used the path.......... l‘f;/;’” B S
. 7 - o 2 L - f’“
12. For what purpose did you use the path:..k/s?f../éf.'..“ﬁ... 0jﬁ~ﬂu*a<b953é/’%@a« 7 oo

13. Details of any stiles, handgates, field gates, bridges, notices, direction signs, waming signs, obstructions
etc.

..............................................................................................................................................................

15, Have you ever been employed by, or a tenant of, the owner of the land affected by the
path; %e§/No*

Page 1 of 3

Page 68




DOCUMENT No.

(20f3)
16. Have you ever seen other people using the same route ie, Locals, strangers, Both. If so were they on foot,
horseback in a vehicle
......... Mcw:;z’@f‘c&/%awcfgl@wﬁ@Ofﬁw‘?“
[ .

..............................................................................................................................................................

..............................................................................................................................................................

...........................................................................................................................................................

21.Has your use of the route ever been in exercise of some private right, such as visiting someone who lived
along the route, going to your own land or property, or delivering goods:

..............................................................................................................................................................

Maps:

..............................................................................................................................................................

Page 69




DOCUMENT Ne.

3 of3)
23.1s the route or any part of it enclosed between boundaries, ie hedges, fences, ditches, walls:
N/ S R e S A el lu?t»-;f?‘? .....

............................................................................................................................................................

Anyﬁxrtherinfonnation...:gi ..... <k /Wcﬁuﬁﬂééﬁ"/é’“éfﬁ .......... 7'; ..... W”t”“é—«’f;‘
. s I 7
Jog... F L K - .. =z wwfﬂq;ﬁsﬁecw%ﬁ%@ij ............
W) }Wv)@"f—/ ..... A sect e
s 7 e T
pate.. 2170 Fe O = N
SIGNATURE OF USER MAKING STATEMENT.....{. C L’"W .................................

SIGNATURE OF PERSON TAKING STATEMENT(ie CLAIMANT)..................
(FOR USE ONLY WITH A GROUP CLAIM - SEE NOTE ON FORM W.C.A.2).

Page 3 of 3

Page 70



DOCUMENT No.
(1of3)

FORM W.C.A8A
CAERPHILLY COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

WILDLIFE AND COUNTRYSIDE ACT 1981

The Wildlife and Countryside
(Definitive Maps and Statements)
Regulations 1993

PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY EVIDENCE FORMCOMPLETED BY;

Name;,........ £0SENAENE pondo

4. Name or route of path..... /4. TY...TME2J50)

5. National Grid References (ends of path)
6. Type of path:Footpath* /Bridleway* /Byway open-te-all-traffic*.

7. Do you regard the path as public (SEE NOTE 2): Yes/No™

8. Is the path well defined: Yes/No~

9. How long have you known the path”ﬂ‘o\/t““’eg‘ ..................................................

10. Over what period have you used the path on foot, horseback, or motor vehicle, (state which).

........... TSRO L WA B N
11.How often over the period have you used the path:.... . & 5 L (o,
12. For what purpose did you use the path:.. /A ki /4 L€ AEEACUE Y | 08P YIMe oiln o d

f?,:vwg) Fi.o 4 , AC TR e LD sevE N T‘“ﬂl‘l?) JAr as A iy
13. Details of any stiles, handgates, field gates, bridges, notices, direction signs, waming signs, obstructions

efc.
i #
D E L LS EN S STATINL L IAATE AR08 eand | iseer o
14. Name of Owner(s) or Tenant (s), if known........ E.LLEA D RIVMA .. SALTOA

..............................................................................................................................................................

15.Have you ever been employed by, or a tenant of, the owner of the land affected by the
path:¥esfNo*

Pagelof 3

Page 71




DOCUMENT No.
(2 0f3)

16. Have you ever seen other people using the same route ie, Locals, strangers, Both. If so were they on foot,
horseback in a vehicle

Srtam ey s D) FonT R8N ALYY., L0 D WD R OR a0

17. Have you always followed the same route. If not when was it changed and if known by whom:

18.Did you ever seek or get permission to use the route. If so from whom:

........................... fLE w108 One T AL AN AR VYD
ALLESS = D uAde AR send CuAatl ey

19. Have you, or to your knowledge has anyone, been stopped or turned back:

WA LSS L LY AT A Mg R A8 MBI ML
COAC Ll em g T LA Tl N T e

20. Were you ever told by any owner or occupier or by their employee that the route was not public:

NO AMeUAZeE  Tuat AR Qs 2N TV A TN FAfk A

ND  pesanrt JBEDIOUS Gy AT ACCE B
21.Has your use of the route ever been in exercise of some private right, such as visiting someone who lived
along the route, going to your own land or property, or delivering goods:

..............................................................................................................................................................

Maps:

Page2of 3

Page 72



.

DOCUMENT No.
(3 0f3)

23.1s the route or any part of it enclosed between boundaries, ie hedges, fences, ditches, walls;

e UEEDGAL L L2STH AT AL S208maRl g8, 842080 | Dyt 6790w

Df . MO DD ALLS ALS © i EUIDEU e

..............................................................................................................................................................

................................................................................................................................

...........................................................................................................................................................................

LacAc  Cutintend phass A Ene - T B2 L Mg ) CoFEAdE LA T dar 4Ty

R e e e R R LT T L R LT A S

LEME ABLE D JLeC U ALOERETLR Aay dTuuv FLOCA i~ Tenload Aas

..............................................

(FOR USE ONLY WITH A GROUP CLAIM - SEE NOTE ON FORM W.C.A.2).

Page 3 of 3

Page 73




DOCUMENT No.
(10f3)

FORM W.C.A8A
CAERPHILLY COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

WILDLIFE AND COUNTRYSIDE ACT 1981

The Wildlife and Countryside
(Definitive Maps and Statements)
Regulations 1993
PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY EVIDENCE FORMCOMPLETED BY:
Names......... SUSA). LIRS ST o

. o e Ve - o o
4. Name or route of path/’w}‘?’ﬂf”“ﬁuflc‘&‘?/f ..... /"’/%ﬂ,/fzﬁ’éww%‘)“w‘% /“j‘;{zé:%

. National Grid References (ends of path)f/57é96?43’-‘v9’5’/} 3976}4/ Do,

. Type of path:Footpath* /Britdieway* /Byway operrto-atttraffic*.
. Do you regard the path as public (SEE NOTE 2): Yes/Néy

v

)

~

o0

. Is the path well defined: Yes/Xey

Y=
&
z
o

&®
B
&

<
=}
=
g
o
g
=3
o

B
=3

=
A
Y
o)
&é
$
Y
—

.............................................................................................

11. How often over the period have you used the path:.... L</EERET . 2S¢ %h”’w”ﬁ{“"z‘/

12. For what se did you use the athAUE&7L0/\/b’/~"5é4'/3,/”"?"‘/m’77"”’”J/?"‘J"" ¢S
N Dp@ubrj%o /Mﬁa’lyus £D ,’(B GO 10 Sctool T TNAT AN

13. Details of any stiles, handgates, field gates, bridges, notices, direction signs, warning signs, obstructions
etc.

Lbctratd | 3iams MG DN [REAED | Sddms g TR A

..............................................................................................................................................................

..............................................................................................................................................................

15. Have you ever been employed by, or a tenant of, the owner of the land affected by the
path:¥gs/No*

Page 1 of 3

Page 74




DPOCUMENT No.
2of 3)

16. Have you ever seen other people using the same route ie, Locals, strangers, Both. If so were they on foot,
horseback in a vehicle

19. Have you, or to your knowledge has anyone, been stopped or turned back:
O] el TR | [Eorf | THE Ol SMED Lo

..............................................................................................................................................................

21. Has your use of the route ever been in exercise of some private right, such as visiting someone who lived
along the route, going to your own land or property, or delivering goods:

Tohaay ool f an gcem Lo Mamenes [ aeadlfiad )
oid. el m e T Law g il oot Fo tbo.

lank i ommm _mfomed?

22.1s there to your knowledge evidence to support your claim eg, Enclosure Awards, Tithe Maps, Railway
Maps:

..............................................................................................................................................................

Page 2 of 3

Page 75




DOCUMENT No.
(3of3)

23.1s the route or any part of it enclosed between boundaries, ie hedges, fences, ditches, walls:

= AP Dt

. TUE. ToL. CrD OF. T o0D AL OSEP 10 [E [#wis pr Loifom
OF THHE ﬁ/J&‘Q‘D[/gu/‘ﬁ#/Q ERTNED it T i A+t D,
Any further information...._ /1773 (Rit. GOES  THHOAY A QEACTIFOL CdoaD
e Quniaes. HAE. EREDT. ST CuTTing dowm  Mee 74E
TREES . s, TTH ot Lot 185 BEomE. S /IS ke 7o
STOL. [ME. Ldbrc wsmls  THE I iice fflrom I LHLE gueon T
/‘S‘f.cﬂd,%.”ﬁ(};&v;.nﬁ/i//:/ié...w!{c ...... ;?),W)n'/’/l)”.ﬂ‘%/.s ....... &Z/.,C?C?.w ..............................

DATE.......... J//l /0{ ‘

................................................................................. L B

SIGNATURE OF PERSON TAKING STATEMENT(ie CLAIMANT)................ }_,uv-‘ ................
(FOR USE ONLY WITH A GROUP CLAIM - SEE NOTE ON FORM W.C.A 2)
Page 3 of 3

Page 76




DOCUMENT No.
(1 of3)

FORM W.C.A8A
CAERPHILLY COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

WILDLIFE AND COUNTRYSIDE ACT 1981

The Wildlife and Countryside
(Definitive Maps and Statements)
Regulations 1993

PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY EVIDENCE FORMCOMPLETED BY;

Name,... TR &rRLE odvans  TDAVLES.

i P Reencn e
4. Name or route ofpathwGC{T'E AL COED Y Toyn ;ﬁe{ﬂaWﬂ smtwﬁ&bﬂ”?ﬁé Eﬁh LINE

5. National Grid References (ends of path).. . 7.\ 343U a~d st 2a79410.
/J

6. Type of path:Footpath* /Bridleway* W traffic*.

7. Do you regard the path as public (SEE NOTE 2): Yesﬁlo/

8. Is the path well defined: Y&S/NO/

=)
<
=
g
e
=
2
«w
]
o
<
g
3]
S
=
(4]
B
=
N
é
%

...............................................................................................

et

..........................................................................................................................................................
.............................................................................................................................................................

T Ty r\n(;cfm/ ....... TRdamvern, .. CEEoT DR

15.Have you ever been employed by, or a tenant of, the owner of the land affected by the
path:Yes/No* :

Page 1 of 3

Page 77




DOCUMENT No.
(2 0f 3)

16. Have you ever seen other people using the same route ie, Locals, strangers, Both. If so were they on foot,
horseback in a vehicle

Lop ety occaned | QooRle | wallhns

..............................................................................................................................................................

B ettt e et e e n e b s

..............................................................................................................................................................

..............................................................................................................................................................

21.Has your use of the route ever been in exercise of some private right, such as visiting someone who lived
along the route, going to your own land or property, or delivering goods:

.............................................................................................................................................................

Maps:

..............................................................................................................................................................

..............................................................................................................................................................

Page2 of 3

Page 78




DOCUMENT No.
(30f3)

23.1s the route or any part of it enclosed between boundaries, ie hedges, fences, ditches, walls:

SIGNATURE OF PERSON TAKING STATEMENT(ie CLAIMANT).............. 3—"" ......................
(FOR USE ONLY WITH A GROUP CLAIM - SEE NOTE ON FORM W.C.A.2).

Page 3 of 3

Page 79




APPENDIX 2

LIST OF CONSULTEES

Mr. Mike Headington, Green Spaces and Transport Services Manager
Mr. Rob Tranter, Monitoring Officer

Mr. Richard Crane, Senior Solicitor

Mr. Stefan Denbury, Countryside and Rights of Way Assistant

Natural Resources Wales:

rhymney&ebbw@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk

jacob.birch@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk

Open Spaces Society: Ms Margaret Thomas

The Ramblers Association: Ms Liz Holland

Wales and West Utilities: Wales and West Utilities House, Spooner Close, Celtic Springs,
Coedkernew, Newport, NP10 8FZ

Western Power Distribution: Map Response Team, Mapping Centre, Lamby Way, Rumney, Cardiff,
CF3 2EQ

British Telecom: Incoming Notice Reception (South Wales), P.P.404B Telecom House, Trinity House,
Hanley, ST1 5ND

Dwr Cymru Welsh Water: Legal Dept, Pentwyn Road, Nelson, Treharris, CF47 6LY

British Horse Society: The Access & Rights of Way Team, The British Horse Society,

Abbey Park, Stareton, Kenilworth, Warwickshire, CV8 2XZ.

Byways and Bridleways Trust: Byways and Bridleways Trust, The Granary, Charlcutt, Calne,
Wiltshire, SN11 9HL

Councillor Alan Angel
Councillor Martyn James

Landowners:
Mrs E. Salton
Mr and Mrs Organ

Applicant:
Mrs S. Smith

Page 80


mailto:rhymney&ebbw@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk
mailto:jacob.birch@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk

From: Elizabeth Holland

Sent: 05 November 2018 16:12

To: Denbury, Stefan

Subject: definitive map modification order

Hello Stefan, | was forwarded your email re the above on 26" Oct. I'm sorry | haven’t replied to you
earlier. As RoW officer for and on behalf of Islwyn Ramblers, the Chairperson and myself have no

objection the this modification order.

Elizabeth Holland (Islwyn Ramblers)

Page 81



Maggie Thomas
15, Carlton Terrace

Open
Crosskeys . S paces
Newport

Jo&ieé/
NP11 7BU

Tel: 01495273057 TeL 01491 573535
EMAIL  hq@oss.org.uk
WEB  WWW.0SS.0rg.uk

Email: xkeysmaggie@gmail.com

Your ref: CROW194/DMMO/2018

31/10/18
Dear Mr. Denbury,

The Open Spaces Society does not oppose the application to add a path to the definitive

map and statement in the community of Caerphilly

I would like to comment that although the route was described using points A, B & C, there
were no letters A, B & C on the map.

Your sincerely,

Maggie Thomas
( correspondent for the Open Spaces Society for Caerphilly County Borough)

The Open Spaces Society 25a Bell Street Henley-on-Thames RG9 2BA n ’
Charity no 1144840 Registered in England and Wales, limited company no 7846516

Page 82



Our Reference Number : 8150093281 ‘ 3
Your Reference Number : CROW194/DMMO/2018 W 4 UTILITIES

Wales & West House
Spooner Close
Celtic Springs
FAO: Coedkernew
Newport NP10 8FZ
Stefan Denbury
Pontllanfraith House www.wwautilities.co.uk
Blackwood Road
Pontllanfraith

Blackwood

Gwent

NP12 2YW Date : 13.11.2018
Network Contact : Ellie Sims
Telephone t 02920 278 912
Fax : 0845072 0852

Dear Stefan Denbury

Re: Exchange of Information

Wales & West Utilities acknowledge receipt of your notice received on 13.11.2018 , advising us of your intention to
carry out work at:

Birchwood, Park Lane, Ystrad Mynach, HENGOED, Mid Glamorgan, CF82 7BX

We enclose an extract from our mains records of the area covered by your proposals together with a comprehensive
list of General Conditions for your guidance. This plan shows only those pipes owned by Wales & West Utilities in its
role as a Licensed Gas Transporter (GT). Gas pipes owned by other GT's and also privately owned may be present in
this area. Information with regard to such pipes should be obtained from the owners. The information shown on this
plan is given without obligation, or warranty, the accuracy thereof cannot be guaranteed, service pipes, valves,
syphons, stub connections, etc., are not shown but their presence should be anticipated. No liability of any kind
whatsoever is accepted by Wales and West Utilities, its agents or servants for any error or omission.

Safe digging practices, in accordance with HS(G)47, must be used to verify and establish the actual position of mains,
pipes, services and other apparatus on site before any mechanical plant is used. It is your responsibility to ensure that
this information is provided to all persons (either direct labour or contractors) working for you on or near gas
apparatus.

If you have requested a new connection or diversion of our apparatus, information will be sent under a separate letter.

Please note that the plans are only valid for 28 days from the date of issue and updated plans must be requested
before any work commences on site if this period has expired.

If you have any queries please contact Ellie Sims on 02920 278 912 who will be happy to assist you.

Any information you provide as part of this application process for our services will only be used in accordance with our
privacy notice statement which can be found on our website www.wwutilities.co.uk. Alternatively a paper copy can be
provided to you on your request by contacting our Data protection Officer at DataProtection@wwautilities.co.uk

24 hour gas escape number
Rhif 24 awr os bydd nwy yn gollwng

0800 111 999
M vy M 1 SN Wales & West Utilities Limited
i ; Registered Office:
*calls will be recorded and may be monitored Wales & West House, Spooner Close, Coedkernew, Newport NP10 8FZ
caiff galwadau eu recordio a gellir eu monitro BSL210 Registered in England and Wales: No. 5046791

Page 83



24 hour gas escape number
Rhif 24 awr os bydd nwy yn goliwng

0800 111 999*

*calls will be recorded and may be monitored
caiff galwadau eu recordio a gellir eu monitro

BSL210

Page 84

WALES&WEST
UTILITIES

Wales & West Utilities Limited
Registered Office:

Wales & West House, Spooner Close, Coedkernew, Newport NP10 8FZ
Registered in England and Wales: No. 5046791



&

&
UTILITIES

GENERAL CONDITIONS TO BE OBSERVED FOR THE PROTECTION OF
APPARATUS AND THE PREVENTION OF DISRUPTION TO GAS SUPPLIES.

General conditions affecting the design, construction or maintenance of services and/or structures or other works in the vicinity of
Wales & West Utilities (WWU) plant, pipelines and associated installations:

These general conditions apply only to the gas apparatus and pipes operated by WWU. It is possible that there may be other gas
transporters with apparatus in the vicinity; therefore you should ensure that you have made enquiries of them and have complied with
their requirements.

1. GRAPHIC REPRESENTATION OF GAS MAINS

Any plans supplied or marked up by WWU will indicate the APPROXIMATE location of its apparatus. This information is provided as
a general guide only; its accuracy cannot be guaranteed and is given without obligation or warranty. Service pipes are not shown but
their presence should be anticipated. No liability whatsoever is accepted by WWU, its agents or servants for any error, omission,
discrepancy or deviation. Plans on site should be current, i.e. no older than 28 days from the date of issue. Gas pipes owned by other
Gas Transporters, or otherwise privately owned, may be present in this area (pink areas indicated on our plans). Information with
regard to such pipes should be obtained from the relevant owners.

Should you require assistance on site locating WWU apparatus, please contact our Plant Protection Team on 02920 278912.

2. METHODS OF WORKING
The following methods of work shall not normally be permitted within the limits of distance indicated (relative to the established pipe
position). Any variances must have consent from WWU before works commence on site:

Mechanical Excavation 3m (1m for low pressure mains) Hydraulic Testing 8m
Piling / Pile removing / Boring 15m Welding or other hot works*  15m
Directional Drill Operations 16m Explosives 250m

*NOTE: Welding or other hot works involving naked flames shall be carried out at a safe distance to the satisfaction of a WWU
Engineer. A check should be made prior to the commencement of works, to ensure a gas free atmosphere exists. It is also necessary
to monitor the atmosphere at regular intervals for the duration of the works. In no case shall such activities take place in any Wales &
West Utilities Easement without the written consent and in the presence of a WWU representative.

WWU must be consulted prior to carrying out any excavation work within 10m of any above or below ground gas installations or
pipeline. No excavation works may commence within 50m of a High Pressure or Very High Pressure Pipeline unless the pipeline has
been located by tracing and its precise route identified.

In addition to the above methods of working, WWU must be contacted prior to any External Wall Installation (EWI) schemes,
proposed solar farms and wind turbine installations.

No work shall be undertaken near, nor heavy plant or equipment moved over, any gas pipeline or apparatus until all of the conditions
specified by WWU have been complied with.

Where WWU have apparatus in the vicinity of your work, any damage to it could have serious consequences. In view of this and in
the interests of safety, a meeting should be arranged before the commencement of work on site between WWU representatives,
representatives of the promoting authority, the contractors and any other interested parties. At this meeting the suggested program of
site works and plant safety should be discussed. It is essential that this meeting is convened well in advance of commencement on
site. Access to WWU plant and facilities for inspection by WWU staff must not be affected. Where formal consent has been given, A
MINIMUM OF SEVEN DAYS NOTICE IS REQUIRED before carrying out work in WWU easements, or the appropriate notice under
the New Roads & Street Works Act (NRSWA) where existing plant is situated within the public highway.

Further guidance can also be sought from the document HS(G)47 - Avoiding Danger from Underground Services from the HSE
website.

3. PROXIMITY OF OTHER PLANT

A minimum clearance of 600 millimetres (mm) should be allowed between all plant being installed and an existing gas main
operating above 2 bar medium pressure (MP), whether the adjacent plant is parallel to or crossing the gas pipe. For mains operating
at MP or below, this distance can be reduced to 300mm. NO APPARATUS SHOULD BE LAID OVER AND ALONG THE LINE OF
A GAS PIPE, IRRESPECTIVE OF CLEARANCE.

No manhole or chamber shall be built over or around a gas pipe and no work should be carried out which results in a reduction of
cover or protection over a pipe without consultation with and the agreement of WWU staff.

24 hour gas escape number
Rhif 24 awr os bydd nwy yn goliwng

b

{00

Wales & West Utilities Limited

. i - Registered Office:
*calls will be recorded and may be monitored Wales & West House, Spooner Close, Coedkernew, Newport NP10 8FZ
caiff galwadau eu recordio a gellir eu monitro BSL210 Registered in England and Wales: No. 5046791

Page 85




&= &

¥ UTILITIES

4. PROTECTION
Where any works cross or run in close proximity to WWU apparatus, periodic visits must be made by a WWU engineer. His requests

for protection or support to the apparatus shall be immediately observed.

Suitably designed crossing points are to be constructed to the satisfaction of a WWU Engineer. These crossing points shall be
clearly indicated by the erection of bunting and crossings at other places should be prevented.

Backfill material adjacent to WWU apparatus shall be soft fill or sand, containing no stones, bricks, or lumps of concrete efc., placed
to a minimum 150mm around the mains and is to be well compacted by hand. No power consolidation shall take place above the
main until 300mm of soft fill has been compacted by hand.

5. DAMAGE TO COATINGS

Where a gas pipe is coated with special wrapping and this is damaged, even to a minor extent, WWU must be notified so that repairs
can be made to prevent future corrosion and subsequent leakage. WHERE MINOR DAMAGE TO COATING IS REPORTED TO
WWU PRIOR TO BACKFILL, THE NECESSARY REPAIR WILL BE MADE FREE OF CHARGE.

6. CATHODIC PROTECTION

Where WWU apparatus is cathodically protected either by sacrificial anode or impressed current systems and where new apparatus
is to be laid and is to be similarly protected, WWU will require to carry out interaction tests to determine whether its own system is
adversely affected. The cost of any mutually agreed remedial action will be recharged to the authority installing the new apparatus.
If any bond wires, test leads etc., used in connection with cathodic protection systems are damaged or found to be in poor condition,
broken or disconnected, WWU must be notified prior to backfilling so that a repair can be made.

7. HOT WORKS
Even when a gas free atmosphere exists care must be taken when carrying out hot works in close proximity to gas plant in order to
ensure that no damage occurs. Particular care must be taken to avoid damage by heat or naked flames to plastic gas pipes or to the

protective coatings on other pipes.

8. DEMOLITION

Live gas services must be disconnected PRIOR to demolishing any property, arrangements must be made for WWU to check for the
presence of any live gas services.

9. TREE PLANTING
WWU must be contacted prior to all tree-planting works above or near our apparatus. Further information can then be made
available.

10. DEEP EXCAVATIONS

Any work involving deep excavations (1.5m or more) will be subject to the "Model Consultative Procedure for Pipeline Construction
involving Deep Excavations". This may require the diversion of WWU apparatus prior to the commencement of your works. Detailed
plans and cross sections will be required in order to determine the effect of these works on WWU apparatus.

11. RENEWABLE ENERGY INSTALLATIONS

Wind Turbines - WWU must be advised of any planned development of wind turbines in the vicinity of an above 2 bar gas pipelines
to ensure the development does not impact on the future safe operation of the pipeline. Industry guidance states that any wind
turbine must be sited no closer than 1.5 times the proposed height of the turbine mast away from the nearest edge of the pipeline.

Solar Farms - WWU must be contacted regarding planned solar farms being considered in the vicinity of WWU gas pipelines.
EWI - WWU must be contacted regarding any EWI scheme to ensure the scheme does not impact upon WWU's apparatus.

12. LEAKAGE FROM GAS MAINS OR SERVICES
If damage or leakage is caused or an escape of gas is smelt or suspected the following action should be taken at once:

° Remove all personnel from the immediate vicinity of the escape.

° Inform the 24hr Gas Emergency Service on 0800 111 999

o Prevent any approach by the public, prohibit smoking, and extinguish all naked flames or other sources of ignition for
at least 15 metres from the leakage. Do not operate any electrical switches in the vicinity of the escape.

. Assist gas personnel, Police and/or Fire Services as requested.

IN THE EVENT OF A LEAK, OBSERVE THE ABOVE BUT DO NOT ATTEMPT TO SEAL THE LEAK
REMEMBER - IF IN DOUBT; SEEK ADVICE FROM WWU

24 hour gas escape number [ =

AT

Rhif 24 awr os bydd nwy yn gollwng 8

Wales & West Utilities Limited

. . Registered Office:

*calls will be recorded and may be monitored Wales & West House, Spooner Close, Coedkernew, Newport NP10 8FZ
caiff galwadau eu recordio a gellir eu monitro BSL210 Registered in England and Wales: No. 5046791

Page 86




&

UTILITIES

13. BUILDING PROXIMITIES

There are minimum proximity distances for buildings from WWU mains depending on both the operating pressure and the material of
the main. Advice should be sought from WWU prior to building works taking place to confirm these distances. For High Pressure
pipelines you must seek further guidance from the HSE and Local Authority Planning team regarding their PADHI distances regarding
building proximities as these may be in addition to WWU proximity distances for a pipeline.

Temporary buildings should not be placed above any gas pipe or within 3.0 metres of mains operating above 75mbar (medium,
intermediate and high pressure mains) during construction activities and in no circumstances should permanent structures be built
over any pipe transporting gas.

All costs incurred by WWU for the repair of direct or consequential damage to gas plant will be rechargeable (with the exception of
paragraph 5). WWU reserves the right to divert any affected apparatus or alternatively specify suitable protection of its apparatus. If
proved necessary during the course of site works, the cost of which will be chargeable.

The above requirements do not relieve you of the responsibility of taking all precautions necessary to safeguard the Company's plant
and to avoid risk to persons and property. The persons for whom the works are being undertaken, their servants, agents and
contractors shall indemnify WWU servants, agents and contractors against any loss, damage, expenses, claims and actions incurred
or brought against Wales & West Utilities, its servants, agents and contractors in consequence of the provision of these works and
activities associated therewith or ancillary thereto.

KEY TO MAPS LP Low Pressure Cl Cast Iron
MP Medium Pressure Sl Spun Iron
IP Intermediate Pressure DI Ductile Iron
HP High Pressure PE Polyethylene
ST Steel

24 hour gas escape number
Rhif 24 awr os bydd nwy yn gollwng

0800 111 999*

Wales & West Utilities Limited

i ) Registered Office:

*calls will be recorded and may be monitored Wales & West House, Spooner Close, Coedkernew, Newport NP10 8FZ
caiff galwadau eu recordio a gellir eu monitro BSL210 Registered in England and Wales: No. 5046791

Page 87




4‘ Fogs b0

WY

Playground

Hillcroft

Fair Bank

Allotment Gardens Birchwood

ST1394

Coed-y-Twyn

/ Spreads
Issues

Collects|

Scale 1:1250@A3 TITLE :

[The plan shows those pipes owned by Wales & West Utilities (WWU) in its role as a Licensed Gas Transporter (GT). The information shown on this plan is derived from historic information and

User |D Ellie.Sims may have involved re-scaling plans, and the accuracy of it cannot be guaranteed. Service pipes, valves, syphons, stub connections, etc. may not be shown but their presence should be UTILITIES
anticipated. No warranties are therefore given in respect of it. WWU its employees and contractors do not accept any liability for any inaccuracy or incompleteness in it.

Date 13/11/2018 You must use safe digging practices, in accordance with HS(G)47, to establish the actual position of mains, pipes, services and other apparatus on site before any mechanical plant is used. Itis Wales and West Utilities Ltd., Wales and West
your responsibility to ensure that this information is provided to all persons (either direct labour or contractors) working for you or near gas apparatus. The information shown on this plan should House, Spooner Close, Celtic Springs, Coedkernew,
not be used beyond 28 days from the date of issue of this plan as it is subject to updating. Newport, NP10 8FZ

Gr|d Ref Easm?g: 313782 [The plan also provides indications of gas pipes owned by other GTs, or otherwise privately owned, which may be present in this area. This information is not information of WWU and WWU is

) Northing: 194276 unable to verify this information or to confirm whether it is accurate or complete. It is supplied voluntarily to assist the user in determining whether to make contact with other GTs or others. The

user must obtain such information from the other GT or person concerned. WWU, its employees and contractors do not accept any liability for this information or any inaccuracy or

Lo Pracm _ incompleteness in it. NRSWA Response

— — — Medium Fressure

© All MasterMap data is reproduced by permission of Ordnance Survey on
behalf of HMSO. © Crown copyright and database right 2018. All rights
reserved. Ordnance Survey Licence number 0100044308.

T — —  |ntemedite Pressure N 0 25

High Prassurs Meters
|GT/Other Polygon Same exarmples of Plant ltems: P ag e 8 8

Eyiac) z.{._r;._c Depth of Diameter Material
I:l NTE Fpsline Valve Syphan
Cover Change Change




1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

DOCUMENT NO. 1
ROLE OF COMMITTEE AND TERMS OF PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY
The term "public rights of way" is used to mean paths, tracks and
unmetalled roads over which the public have the right to walk and in some

cases ride horses and possibly drive motor vehicles.

These may be classified as follows:-

A footpath over which the right of way is on foot only.
A bridleway over which there is a right of way on foot and

on horseback or leading a horse, and also
for the use of a pedal cycle.

A byway open to all over which the public have a right of way for

traffic vehicular and all other kinds of traffic, but
which is used by the public mainly for the
purpose for which footpaths and bridleways
are so used.

The Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981 places a duty on the County
Borough Council to keep the existing definitive map under continuous
review, make Modification Orders as necessary to take account of the
occurrence of events requiring the map to be modified and to prepare
definitive maps for any part of the area not previously surveyed.

The definitive map and statement will be modified by means of Orders
made by the surveying authority i.e. the County Borough Council. The
Wildlife and Countryside Act enables any person to apply to the surveying
authority for an order to amend the definitive map.

The procedure for making such an application is detailed in Schedule 14 of
the Wildlife and Countryside Act. The application before you complies with
these requirements.

When determining the application members will be acting in a quasi-
judicial capacity. Before making an order, members must be satisfied that
the evidence shows, on the balance of probabilities, that a right of way
of a particular description exists. Each application must be dealt with on its
own merits, noting the interests of both the applicants and the landowners.

This application is concerned with rights that are alleged to exist and not
as to whether it would be prudent or beneficial to create them. The
suitability of a way for users who have a right to use it, for example the
nuisance that they are alleged to cause are not factors that should be

Page 89



7

8)

considered by the Committee. Members are also required to view the
route of the proposed right of way in question.

When considering the evidence that follows, members must be aware of
the provisions of Section 31 of the Highways Act 1980 thus enabling
members to determine whether there is sufficient weight of evidence to
make an order.

Section 31 of the Highways Act states:-

"where a way over any land other than a way of such a character that
use of it by the public could not be given rise at common law to any
presumption of dedication, has been actually enjoyed by the public
as a right and without interruption for a full period of 20 years, the
way is to be deemed to have been dedicated a highway unless there
is sufficient evidence that there was no intention during that period to
dedicate it."

If in the case before you members are satisfied that the right of way has
been used for a period in excess of 20 years, then there arises a
presumption that the owner intended to dedicate the path as a right of
way. It should be noted by members that the said 20 year period must
be calculated retrospectively from the date when the way was first called
into question.

If following the site visit the Committee decides to make an Order, then
once this decision has been reached the County Borough Council has to
give notice of its general effect. Following members' decision there is a
right of appeal to the Welsh Minister. A period of at least 42 days from
the date of first publication of the notice must be allowed for objections.

If there are any valid objections the County Borough Council has to refer
the Order, together with the objections to the Welsh Ministers who will
then arrange for the Order and the objections to be considered by an
independent Inspector. If no valid objections are made within the objection
period then the County Borough Council may confirm the order itself as
an unopposed Order.

Page 90



195500

195000

194500

194000

193500

193000

Caerphilly County Borough Council

CROW194 - Location

Document 2

1:15,000

31 300|0 313500 314000 314500 315000
N | — Wb S dimy ) A S

: ?_“‘\‘:_’"q"Ce'fh=llwy 4 S.F’"f}{\d;{s) g%"" : ,H n
RSN, N t“. \ uarries @ R e ‘\:3

wé‘F\.?sag\

&S

Business | /-

Park. ps

Penalltau
fawr

'E‘ AN i ',@E.}: R
) s‘.'-‘.'."

N :
k—%"_’f Fwynyeh

=

affis,

ettty i

Llanbradach];

313000

U
313500

314000

1
14500

OS Products: © 100025372, 2018. MasterMap™, 1:10000, 1:25000, 1:50000, 1:250000,

315000

195500

195000

194500

194000

193500

193000

Image Layers: © 2006 produced by COWI A/S for
the Welsh Assembly Government's Department for Environment, Planning and Countryside.
© Geolnformation Group 1948, 2001, 2004-5,

© The Standing Conference (Pagzel cy in South Wales (1991),
© BlomPiCteeétry 8.



194500

194400

194300

194200

194100

194000

Caerphilly County Borough Council Document 3
CROW194 - Route 12,500

313700

313800 313900 3 400|0

 ——— — =

Legend

Restricted Byway with TRO
BOAT
BOAT with TRO

=== Proposed (Line)

Prow (line)
Footpath
; Footpath with TRO
o — Bridleway

Bridleway with TRO
Restricted Byway

%

)

313800 313900 314000
OS Products: © 100025372, 2018. MasterMap™, 1:10000, 1:25000, 1:50000, 1:250000,

Image Layers: © 2006 produced by COWI A/S for
the Welsh Assembly Government's Department for Environment, Planning and Countryside.
© Geolnformation Group 1948, 2001, 2004-5,

© The Standing Conferenfta %’o olicy in South Wales (1991),
© BlomR¥&iome rgZOOB.

194500

194400

194300

194200

194100

194000



DOCUMENT N° 4

(10f3)

CAERPHILLY COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

FORM W.C.A5
FORM OF APPLICATION FOR A MODIFICATION ORDER

WILDLIFE AND COUNTRYSIDE ACT 1981

The Wildlife and Countryside
(Definitive Maps and Statements)
Regulations 1993 (Schedule 7)

DEFINITIVE MAP AND STATEMENT

COUNTY BOROUGH OF .......... L O

of (address of applicant)... 2. C2E0mend  Ter ..o (0 i
Telephone N° (Home).21xis, §X322 (Business)... 20 e X 3 A xS e

hereby apply for an Order under Section 53 (2) of the Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981 modifying the
Definitive Map and Statement for the area by:-

1.* Deleting the *(footpath) *(bridleway) *(byway open to all traffic

SRIOWIL 88 TN et et e et e es et eee e et es st et et e e se e ee et e erm e anen N

leading from............

o

OR

2.* Adding the *(footpath) *(bridieway) *(byway operte-al-iaffic)
shownasN°.... ST ¢33 - Fu3% - ST 3S38Lye o

Page 93

e —



(2 of 3)

3.#*(Upgrading) *@ewngrading) to a *(footpatti) M*;Wm *(footpath)
*(bridieway) *(byway-operrtoall Traffic)

£ R
OR

4. **(Varying) *(Adding) to the statement particulars relating to the *(footpath) *(bridleway) *(byway open
10 all traffic)

(Please state below the modification-

[.-"we amaﬂicﬂpﬁufﬁeﬁ)ﬂnﬂmﬂm f”fﬁ}m
support of this application:-

List of Documents provided:-

N/ Local 10-‘-""'" -

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Paoa 7 Af3

Page 94



DOCUMENT N°
(30f3)

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY:

Completed Forms to be returned to:-
David Williams, B.Sc, M.Sc, Dip T.E.,
C.DipAF., CEng, F1CE

Chief Engineer,

Engineering Division H(),

Caerphilly County Borough Council,
Council Offices,

Pontllanfraith,

Blackwood. NP2 2YW

Paoa 3 AF3

Page 95



D N®

CAERPHILLY COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

FORMW.CA7
FORM OF CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE OF NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A
MODIFICATION ORDER

WILDLIFE AND COUNTRYSIDE ACT 1981

The Wildlifz and Courntryside
(Definitive Maps and Statements)
Regulations 1993 (Schedule 9)
DEFINITIVE MAP AND STATEMENT

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE OF NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR MODIFICATION ORDER

hereby certify that the requirements of paragraph 2 of Schedule 14 to the Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981
have been complied with. (Paragraph is printed on the reverse of this form),

Details of Modification.......... S “—ﬂg’"'-*- ______________ .
Trad e, R.l.q. gera, Ve (oed -

3 R T ..........................................
Completed Forms to be returned to:-

David Williams, B.S¢, M.S¢, Dip TE,,
CDipAF.,CEng, FICE.

Chief Engineer,

Engineering Division HQ),

Caerphilly County Borough Council,
Council Offices,

Pontllanfraith,

Rlark winvedd WE? 7% W TREM oo

Page 96



194500

194400

194300

194200

194100

194000

i

Caerphilly County Borough Council
CROW194 - Third Party Land Locations

313700

313800

313900

Document 6

1:2,500

3 400|0

 ——— — =

i
%

Legend

Prow (line)
Footpath
Footpath with TRO
Bridleway

Bridleway with TRO

Restricted Byway

Restricted Byway with TRO

BOAT
BOAT with TRO

=== Proposed (Line)

\

Area referred to

ast)

/\

313700

313800

313900

314000

OS Products: © 100025372, 2018. MasterMap™, 1:10000, 1:25000, 1:50000, 1:250000,
Image Layers: © 2006 produced by COWI A/S for

the Welsh Assembly Government's Department for Environment, Planning and Countryside.
© Geolnformation Group 1948, 2001, 2004-5,

(Plagl@ I%)?y in South Wales (1991),
omPIictemetry 2008.

© The Standing Conference
© Bl

194500

194400

194300

194200

194100

194000



PAATHERS: -
PETER M 'WiLLIALIS
EEH BUTLER LLB

JUDITH 5 w100MIS LL D
Famdy L Passi

SMOND BMDLLA
Hewmonal sy Pars

IEMY S BIRD LLB
MICHAEL A THOWPSOM LLB

ASHOCIATES
STEFANC FRABMOTTILL B

AMOELAT JOMNES LL B
Chilcens P
SLIZAMNAH WATERNE LL B
Chidn Faon!
FATE L PHILLPSLLE

CONGULTAMT:
MAREDOLOD DAVIES LL I

LECRAL ASSISTANT
HEYLEY LAVIS & irgl L Ex

OFFICE K30 AT -

A0 HIGH STREET
HIFIWALIN
AUERDAAE
CRa4 B5W
TEL: HIVGUS] 813655

Coniracted with The Legal Aid Agancy

Aulfsonsed and regulated by the Solciion
Rogulstian Authorlly Pracics Mo 52752

Document 7

BUTE CHAMBLERS
[7-19 CARTMFE STREET
ABERDARE

Chda 70P

Marchant Harries

Solicitors

Lel: (016E5) 2855400
[Ran: ((V16HE5) 885517

il pererwilliimadfmanchandlzanes. oo ik
ouvArer  PMW/IP/WI142431 YOUR REF
27 April 2017
Dear Sirs
Re: Claim Right of Way Number 194 Tredomen

We refer to our recent exchanges. We yesterday received a copy of a notice of application and enclose
a copy for your information and consideration.

For the reasons outlined in previous correspondence, we consider that the original application is fata Ill; f)
defective and that it would be an abuse of process to determine it at this remove, We also consider
that the purported adoption of the application by Mrs Susan Smith is a nullity. We enclose a copy of
the letter which we have today sent to Mrs Smith.

We have also seen the email sent to Ms Salton by Mr Richard Salt of your legal department. In our
opinion, it traverses the issues particularly in relation to the time which has elapsed since the original
application was made. In our view, the proper course of action is for a fresh application to be made
and considered on the current merits. We shall be grateful if you will confirm that you do not intend
to proceed with your investigation of the previous application.

If we do not receive that assurance we will have to consider with our clients whether we should apply
for injunctive relief to restrain the Council from dealing with the matter over 12 years after it was
submitted. For the Council now to consider the matter, would, we submit, be both unfair and
“Wednesbury unreasonable”, Kindly acknowledge receipt of this letter.

Yours _f_'ﬂitliﬁ-.l ly

(

MARCHANT HARRIES

Ms June Piper

Planning Division

Caerphilly County Borough Council
Tredomen House

Tredomen Park

Y strad Mynach

Hengoed

CF82 TWF

Encs.

Page 98



PARATMERS
FETER M 'WiLLAAMY
HEITH BYTLER LL B

JUDITH 5 MORAS LLB
Famely Law Pacal

“IMON O A0 LL B
Persong! Fyey Fane!

EREMY 5 DRDLL B
BECHAEL i THOMPEON LLB

ASHOCIATES
STEFAND RABAKITTILL B

AMOELAT JONESLLB
Ehigran Pane

SULRZAMRAH WATEING LL B
Cnddran Panad

RATE L PHILLIPS LLO

CONSULTANT
MAREDUDD DAVES LL B

LEGAL AESISTAMT.
HAYLEY LAVIS A Ingt L Ex

DFFICE MG AT

Al i HiliH STREET
HIFWALIN
4AERDAAE

GFad 85w

TEL: {0i0A% §1M55

Coanlractivd with The Lagal Axd Agancy

Marchant Harries

Document8

BUTE CHAMBERS
1719 CARDIFF STREET

Solicitors ABERDARE
CF44 THP
FRERARA RO TR
Til: {01685) 883500
Fax: (01663) 885517
el peierwillime@marchantharmies. co uk
ourmer  PMW/IP/WI4243 YOUR REF
27 April 2017
Dear Mrs Smith

Re: Application to Amend the Footpath Map

| confirm that we have today received in the post a copy of the attached application with supporting
maps. We confirm that our clients own part of the land potentially affected by this application.

We consider that the notice which you have given is defective in a number of ways:-

1.

Aulharisod and regulsted by the Solicitons
Reguialion Authorty Pincics Mo 52752

(

You are self-evidently not the original applicant. There is no provision in the Act or the
Regulations which allows for the substitution of one applicant for another.

The original application was, we understand, made in 2005. However, our clients were never
served with it and it is apparent from the copy of the original application which we have seen
that the original applicant did not attempt to serve our clients, nor did she apply for permission
to affix notices to the property in lieu.

Under Paragraph 2 Schedule 14 Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981 the applicant is required
to certify that the application has been served on every owner and occupier of any land to
which the application relates. We have not seen any such certificate but, prior to yesterday,
no such declaration could have been made.

Affected owners and occupiers are entitled to have details of the evidence on which the
application is based so that they may make their views known to the local authority. We have
not received copies of any of the supporting statements. Arguably, therefore, service is
defective on this ground. {

Given that this application was lodged in 2005 and is only now being made subject to
determination, our clients are irretrievably prejudiced by being unable to investigate the state
of affairs as it existed in 2005. It must be the case that the application falls to be determined
by the state of affairs in existence at the time when the application was made. Ifit is intended
to take account of matters or events since 2003, a fresh application needs to be made.

Although there is no express time limit for the Council to consider these applications it is self-
evidently an abuse of process for the local authority to decide to determine the application 12
vears after it was made,

Overall, we consider that the application was, and remains, defective and because of the lapse
of time the defects are not capable of remedy.

Page 99



We have already informed the Council of our view of the matter and will be copying this letter to
them. We will be considering with our clients whether an application for injunctive relief is
appropriate in order to restrain the Council from making a determination and reserve the right to raise
further issues in support of any such application.

For the avoidance of doubt, you may wish to consider withdrawing the application and, if you have
the necessary supporting evidence, submitting a fresh application in your own name. Ifyou are in any
doubt about the position, we advise you to seek independent legal advice.

Yours-sincefoly

|
i
PARTMEAR: i

PETER M WILLIAMSE
HEITH BUTLERLL B r
I' DITH § MORAIS LL B
S0MD DRDLLA
JEREMIY 5 BIAD LL 8

Mrs Susan Smith,

9 Maesycoed Terrace
Tredomen

YSTRAD MYNACH
CF82 7TBU

Enc.

Autharised and raguiased by the Scichars Page 100

Ragulatian Aulhosity Practice No, 52752




| ; |
(I .‘ DOCUME
I i Up J
:'
CAERPHILLY COUNTY BOROUGH COUN
FORM W.C.A.7
FORM OF CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE OF NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A

MODIFICATION ORDER

WILDLIFE AND COUNTRYSIDE ACT 1981
The Wildlife and Countryside
(Definitive Maps and Statements)
Regulations 1993 (Schedule 9)
DEFINITIVE MAP AND STATEMENT

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE OF NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR MODIFICATION ORDER

BOROUGH/DISTRICT OF......... kb Loterndi, .....g;é.’.‘-'.":‘.‘.‘.{':x.ixih ....... (NI TR
COMMUNITY ... o e e
I S apicany..... GUSAN ST o

OF (address of applicant)... . ... 9 mAESICOE)  Tirme,  TREDOWEL
Telephone N° (Home) (/443 B1000T . (Busines).

hereby certify that the requirements of paragraph 2 of Schedule 14 to the Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981
have been complied with. (Paragraph is printed on the reverse of this form).

................ EleEns . SORINN. . Savionl. o RITLAMNE BRIGES

Completed Forms to be returned to:-
David Williams, B.Sc, M.S¢, Dip TE.,
C.Dip.AF,CEng, FLCE.

Chief Engineer,

Engineering Division HQ,
Caerphilly County Borough Council,
Council Offices,

Pontllanfraith,

Rlackumad NP? 7VW AL I I N ST

Page 101

9



20T abed

Surname Name Title Address No. years used path
Lewis lan Mr. 24 Tredomen Terrace, Ystrad Mynach. CF82 7BW 30
Lewis Judith Mrs. 24 Tredomen Terrace, Ystrad Mynach. CF82 7TBW 30
Michasl
Jones Leighton Mr. 3/4 Park Lane, Tredomen. CF82 7BX 35
MNewman Janice Mrs. 4 Tredomen Terrace, Ystrad Mynach, CF82 7BW 25
Terrence
Davies William Mr. 5 Maesycoed Terrace, tredomen, ystrad Mynach 31
Cantwell Mary Birchwood, Park Lane, Ystrad Mynach, Hengoed, CF82 7BX 33
James Elizabeth Ann Mrs. 28 Tredomen Terrace, Ysirad Mynach 35
Lorraine
Williams Margaret Mrs. 14 Tredomen terrace, Ynystrad Mynach, Hengoed. CF82 7TBW 35
Williams Rhys John r. 14 Tredomen terrace, Ynystrad Mynach, Hengoed. CFB2 7TBW 20
Rosemarie
Long Grace Mrs. 19 Hillside Terrace, Tredomen, Ystrad Mynach CF82 7BT 40
Dwen Barbara Anna Mrs. 7 Maesycoed Terrace, Ystrad Mynach. CF82 7BU 25
Thomas Mona Lilian Mrs. 23 Maes-y-Coed, Tredomen. CF82 7BU a7
Gardner Clive James Mr. 7 Park Lane, Tredomen, Ystrad Mynach, CF82 TBX 33
Gardner Gillian Dorothy | Mrs. 7 Park Lane, Tredomen, Ystrad Mynach. CF82 7BX 33
Gillian
Jones Elizabeth Mrs. 4 Park Lane, Ystrad Mynach, CF82 TBX 24
Smith Douglas Ernest | Mr. 9 Maesy-y-coed Terrace, Tredomen, Hengoed. CF82 7BU 20
Smith Susan Mary Mrs. 8 Maesy-y-coed Terrace, Tredomen, Hengoed. CF82 7BU 50
Price Alison Mrs. 27 Tredomen Terrace, Ystrad Mynach. 38
James Mary Mrs. 11 Maes-y-Coed Terrace, Tredomen, Ystrad Mynach. CF82 7BU 25
Hopkins Gillian Anne Mrs. 1 Maes-y-Coed, Tredomen, Ystrad Mynach. 52
Elliott Brian Mr. 25 Maes-y-Coed, Tredomen, Ystrad Mynach. CF82 TBU 16

Document 10



€0T abed

Surname Marme Ttitle Address Purpose of Use Frequency
24 Tredomen Terrace, Ystrad

Lewis lan hr. Myniach, CFE2 TBW To get to work at Collage. Dhaily
24 Tredomen Terrace, Yatrad

Lewis Judith Mrs. Mynach. CFE2 TBW Connect to PROW at Derwean Close Wesakly
3/4 Park Lane, Tredomen. CF&2

Jones Michael Leighton  |Mr. TBX Accessio ather PROWs Wesakly
4 Tredomen Terrace, Ystrad

Mewman Janice hrs, Mynach. CFEZ TEW W alking 2-3 limes pear week
5 Maesycoed Terrace, tredomen,

Daviag Terrance William  |Mr. yslrad Mynach Access lo Lower Ystrad Mynach. Weakly
Birchwood, Park Lane, Ysirad

Cantwall Mary Mynach, Hengoed. CF&2 TBX Recreation/walking
28 Treddeom Temace, Ysirad

James Elizabeth Ann rs. Myrach Access top Bryn Mynach and Mursery Occasionalky
14 Tredomen Terrace, Ynysirad

Williams Lorraine Margarat |Mrs. Mynach, Hengoed. CF&2 TBW W alking dog, acces o Lower Yatrad Mynach. 2-3 times a week
14 Tredoman Terraca, Ynysirad

Willlams Rhys John hr. Mynach, Hengoed. CF&2 TEW W alking dog, acces to Lower Ystrad Mynach. 2-3 times a week
19 Hillside Terrace, Tradomen, Walking for pleasure, obzerving wild life and acces

ILong Rosemarie Grace |Mrs. Ystrad Mynach CFE2 7BT to lower Ysirad Mynach, Weskly
7 Maes-y-Coed Terrace, Ystrad

Chwien Barbara Anna hrs. Mynach, CFE2 TBU W alkign with daughter and dog for pleasure, Twice a wesk
23 Maes-y-Coed, Tredomen. CF&2 (W alking dog and access to Yatrad Mynach via

Thomas Mona Lilian Mrs, 7BU Biryn Mynach. Occasionally
T Park Lane, Tredomen, Ystrad

Gardner Clive James PAr. Mynach. CF82 TBX Walking 3-4 times a manth
T Park Lane, Tredomen, Ystrad Access o Bryn Mynach and general countryside

Gardner Gillian Darathy Mrs. Mymach. CF82 TBX wealking. 2-3 times a woak
4 Park Lane, Ystrad Mynach, CF82

Jones Gillian Elizabath  |Mrs., TBX W alking doglacces (o other ROW Several times a week
9 Maesy-y-coad Terace,

Smith Douglas Ermest hr. Tredomen, Hengoed. CF82 TBU W alkign the dog, access to plantation. Al least once per month.

Smith Susan Mary rs. Tredomen, Hengoed. CFE2 TBEU daughter used to go to school that way. Weakly sometimes daily
27 Tredomen Terrace, Ystrad Walking dog, access to Danwyn Close and

Prica Alison Mrs. Mynach. _ plantation. 2-3 times a week
11 Maes-y-Coed Tearrace,
Tredomen, Ysirad Mynach. CF82

James Mary Mrs., TBU W alking with dog, acces Io lower Ysirad Mynach. |2-3 times a weak
1 Maes-y-Coed, tredomen, Ystrad

Hogkins Gillian Anne Mirs Mynach. W alking for pleasure. periodically
25 Maes-y-Coed, Tredomen, Ysirad

Ellictt Brian hr. Mynach. CF&2 TBU W alking, access to counfryside. on a regular basis

Document 11



Document 12

Llangwm House

|
l{. i Velfrey Road,
I Whitland,
E""‘: Pembrokeshire
S5A34 ORB

= 2412200 :
122005 Tel: (01994) 241198

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN,

My husband and 1 are the previous owners of Tir Twyn farm
Tredoman, Ystrad Mynach. We would like it to be known that many people
used the wood at the bottom of the farm for walking, playing and other such
leisure activities. They did so for the ten years we owned the farm and had
done so for many years before to our knowledge. That area of the farm had
no secure fcming for as [ar back as we mmembr:r ..-md has always, with our
moved three dl"ld a half years ago but if this mformatlcm is of any ht:lp Lo
clarify anything, then it is gladly given.

Your faithfully

M C 1 \( oo

- _'“'S @\,{’Le_r

E)R 5 B %01
1 I 1.'.'_'“[-( ¥ I Fi
1 T'm Ml'?ﬁ_._ﬂd_h ;‘J
1 Y a—

S S ——————

Page 104



Document 13

Name:.. 55, .. i’“‘*"‘\‘“ Interview Date:.......... e :3 .T..!. —‘f'
CLAIM 194

Interview Questions to be Asked Alongside Evidence Forms

Qilcstiﬁns to be asked alongside Evidence form

Why do vou regard this path to be public?

s, €L W, e

A s Bt e v WS —
. 3 o e _.\_‘_ _
Tioudede~— ; Nudees | o Xiend yaTw = o
,‘;_".""-‘_.c',\_ "—’Eé X u"‘-\-;"‘- - L 1-5:M
How many }reafs have you used this path?  ©o Y o o

bﬁ*ﬂe,h_.i Yo oo

What is your primary purpose for using this path? E.g. to get from a-b, leisure

purposes, 1o go to work, visit someone elc.

’ -, | S L7
'-_*h,‘._bljﬁki el o ® l\ﬁnﬁuﬁmv-‘--h o = C hoel

(o n TV viaden, B AL e o reodh e e

T et Oaarpeias - ReAGw CoutrhBidh
E-ﬁ- ' & o = L | El_ x_}'_\, A }‘5
Ef_":— il i .: § = = . \ ¥ i —":'._Ll"'
fl e LYs S =N W L %

On what da'}f.v. do you use this path?

4.-'_-.-.,; HQ#}Q :,'.Jl'ki“u_.:,‘;:l_—_; W_'E.}I\.._";{:_{{ Loy

F". e :j C:‘: Wﬁ ’ .
‘_,_\" f—-—'&i\ (P .,I-._:"x"?... !:""l'l: —
. — T‘-_ M Y = .:\\_\J
What is the frequency of your usage? Leb ppevs  MuSas, o e

| — § | . - ! o R o .:_.J-.\._-_--u'{
L o ey Ay e be- = 2 wd T = g

A = LR R "N L SN

Rage-105




How did you become aware of this path, when and how did you identify it as a pﬁih?

Do cochid ey e Mol Neol Mra oedd Yharo

L8 '\-\_\_:.\I-\_ R ;_1.;‘}; —"1"14:.__‘.5& s o L LN & e e T

{
e

Is the path well defined? and what is the surface of the path?

\_Il';} G "-'\._-k': o ot RQ.J-D-._:\ e h_i: ﬂ-{\-h-\ o LL"‘-
l'l.\-::.L o, e e, L= - - c;m"-l'\":- i

5 =] - Ak s 13 < . o
Y tne, o pmems = Lk.m ‘-E-w'.'—l""-' [ 8

Does the surlace of the path change? If so at what ﬁL:-int‘?

= _.___.q_'-,,'\{___u =) 5-';%'&*1 oroct.. GoeESae b, SreeTteooge
.1 - L i . =
'\.__.L;._'.i'-?;--.n'.‘.- ') —-#-L 'n:'_d_"-u_-'_'. . T l.._"- C._'r: -'\-n-\_--\.'\h '-u--;_,.;tk\-. k'i_- [ L_i_r_-

- E&lk

Pl e e Ao, Far A = -

E’_‘Ei f l—h—r\-.'l-‘-_‘--l@-r—i._"-\_ﬁ..b“-\-

%5 %i;z--nc'%-u'\: s

Are there any structures on the path, if so could you describe these please?

€T oo S | T N ';:__'QCE,‘ L« -:.I?\cl-k fu«—f\ S&;:- . C.«-.--*--"-L}_“ ':-1"“-

6 Qoo @ux SWAG e

What width is the path?

[ I T s ﬁl e (PR R - -

: ™ = orle " .
e ",:lsln'a{ll:'-'é ey s ko = {-'I.,; I“-:LJ__S = WL he (W =
I'.}I"\I:h.l::;_.-'} .

) IT—_‘l l_-_‘_b_-.‘_\;\;_“_n.-_—; . W L] _;'__;7_4.' [l i W x'\._}r!..'ﬂ-o—\"-:{ Ti {::\.*L
C'an you recall any notices on the path demonstrating that it was private?

i L_-Z-I\'l'ﬂrﬁ \{'_‘- C‘\J" 3 -g_,. 41,—\ 5-:'_ ".'"q-q'_:n.__,l"{ —'\ L
T cl'_\__l-ﬁ-""_'h l\-\':'.!q.-_t b !._'_"‘ d AR L'\‘-“-.\j i

| 11as this path ever been used to gain access to a place of work?

oo

Page:106




Have you observed anyone using this path, and can you recall what they might have |

been doing?

. = = . G S et L P | N
t—h_}d._‘ﬁ\_'{..n_'_\q_:__“ —y M T ".:hm‘;;r'} =y -

f'}i\-L'-._ v Q't—.-'-r-- . o R -"-b_b' D . S /E.’?."-‘:Uulﬁ‘;\ e,
A : 4

Yer vaoods . AT TP -I"n:"'u-_..,._:}\ (-'L»u:_\ 1_,{: = :'T-.g-.f

Have you always followced the same route?

Have you ever overcome any obstructions on the path?

O, \p._-:} ol SN VY | Crgtid (-5&55'?1\':-'- Bl

. PR vy
L i i i del\e o ong The Do
F_,_L‘ﬁ.n_:\ f:'_wau_uhi chf g

Re oo @ & S0 baen Mlootay ol
A

| Rl

 Have you ever asked anyone for permission lo walk along the path?

Moy LR i = Tt el :‘5\-'»1 ch o

-

Could you please identify the route that the path takes and sign and date your |

diagram.

ﬁnally, Have you any maps or deedﬁlaﬁug to this arca that could be used as a form |

of evidence alongside this claim?

Page 107

Page 3 ol'3



£

, er 4 .
Namc:.-i'f."!-:..L..a..’ﬁ'.‘..':-.ﬁ.“.‘ll.[.w e Interview l}ale‘fﬂa“’&ig g

CLAIM 194

Interview Questions to be Asked Alongside Evidence Forms

Questions to be asked alongside Evidence form

Why do you regard this path to be public?

Bez-{wu e has bege, vied ow Putmd; F het
I I/If:tv'e' (s |,,~.¢e{ ng .

How many ﬂruﬁrs have you used this path?

‘What is your primary purpose for using this path? ]i.g._ to get [rom a-b, leisure

purposes, to go to work, visit someone etc, Looicure. -baj ,w&g’&,{nj 4

:--'['m whal dd‘ra do vou usc this path? A g ' —_?d

What is the frequency of }dﬁr usage?

\D-ﬁll'lllj

Page 108



| How did you become aware of this path, when and how did you identify it as a path?

‘nﬂ(’_ i”\ﬂ"'ﬁ"-&.‘ .QLM‘; LE{L. Cf‘if’hr f*—"‘:{;r {J ‘{:

WHHIJ i.m:h Wa bﬁ(-w’pp,_—.e EF S 8 D L et }'ﬂ-v?_ \;{ﬂ_;‘_;:f

Is the path well defined? and what is the surface of the path?

Je Marely  wave.

Does the surface of the path change? If so at what point?

.rfql,'ii-'i' _$UM;F«E,@M_ Hj

" Arc there any structurcs on the path, il so could you describe these please?

Ne .

| What width is the path?

‘ancAte .JN::?‘* s e .%a?fj »—f:‘\r f’w:-- obreash

| Can you recall any notices on the path {lermnz.uatmg, r thal il was private?

N& h{.ﬁl“'—‘ e —-“‘-E(‘}-'E&{ (Pd v.uh rﬂ'pef I‘? E‘:ﬁ_fffq :?Ji;
ty C! H’,\,hé M“T) fj\zj howe S et -‘*’ﬁf-ﬂpﬁﬂ‘/
(I Heiul 2010 o 50) wnel 0ot beed replaced.

Has this pdlh cver been used to pain access lo a ;:rl ace of work?

yﬁa_ i‘,:j‘v’ {-"H-{}Luj M}!uﬂ:-.""‘ C.-/ﬁ? f'd-rm 1{:/1:4-« fl""["L

Rage 109




[Have you observed anyone using this path, and can you recall what they might have

been doing? -y” - A rf,.1 E?J-l:?;,‘—'.- wﬂ‘“{é{haf 5

Have you always followed the same route?

NL? ’ L\}L\&F LAy g SN LA ?‘MJ { o !I::u

ow !r-_,, Lascr Vg Ll {9{-&\ Llpt—uéf':a.vf( ﬁ Ha e
feeso e ﬁ;f-' ..“rf'--dfv‘{e _P"UL&

Have you ever m.rcrtﬁ’ yme any obstructions on the path?

'?; g AP 3‘,{ / e ve S -’«E‘-’Vt-ﬁ'(ﬁ-hcf .,f(
Jf“ﬁaﬁ ﬂ{:{? Lo

Have you ever asked anyonc for permission to walk along the path?

f\{p .

[ Could you please identify the route that the path takes and sign and date vour

diagram.

Finally, Have you any maps or deeds relating to this area that could be used as a form

of evidence alongside this claim? ym

L. ﬁfr (%m.... Fuw e dd o
Bircluset, Pot Lass
Voo CFIZ TBX

4 w? L antwal(

Page 110

Mage 3 of 3




Name...bt‘“fx................i Interview Date:...:<

00 2¢ =2 L%

CLAIM 194

Interview Questions to be Asked Alongside Evidence Forms

Questions to be asked alnﬁgsidc Evidence form

Why do you regard this path to be publ ic?

Lsredd Moy ow2vr A0 “?‘3{;'««1 a A ALt

"maa e, wn e '-.-’;-xé"-( i o Feak L .l_:::l.,._'l.;:, et pamnael il
VA Lo e S o Oides OO f{; d 588 was X
i » _

B0 o'l hasads ook cdigoeed v 8L

o "--S"l,'u._k.--.i {":l_-'._

P‘ﬁll\:\ﬂr\:. 3 Fln.‘h"-é"_';g;-j 'I\; T 1!-.';".. i b e~ T e I'(E'— ‘:b“-"“' I
B Py O VR o i = Q.iﬂ_tat ST ol Ly '\-x'-r\ ﬂ“——h"‘rh\. ch,
How many years have you used this path?

g ) le. g~k . _.E :‘
J-{é ot € e i Er«.o i - Veaa Ak OA Lx{\‘_&; J‘.\q

po—

What is your primary pﬁrpusa for using this path? Eg to get from a-b, leisure

purposes, to go to work, visit someone etc.

Vo R %e cadcie T, ins Coo rcAe S §

-TL\-’ A aa NS (P '"1‘.‘-._._ e H.Cﬂ\"-_i' 5- - !.Ld'I .r:-;:. (ﬁ’
Sy e Lk o T P P
""-51.'{'!:{\—”\-"- = A C-;','f,_ i cit—,‘-’q e T 1 ﬂ -I.: ;'C el
e 3
i.:_-‘ b QL'“-"\- "n'tu.._r\S_ l‘{ 3 = l’\{"'._-'\.l. W i [t NF--"&:-L_.':_""_'F o 1
miz i dsees Eeetali,l v oo oheod
- =

On what days do you use this path?

T' .J e """- "_-""rl '\'-t-'l (.'.L‘-\_t‘ [} r-.E'_L.:hl ey Comam _{bf_a-"- B -Hk_‘l._\l,q
L

b

| What is the frcquénuy of your usage?

1H — 50 Nyt Ry
20 5 S

Al so
Sl
h 3 I

Mca, ;vdh_f_' L

At

Ragetll



How did you become aware of this path, when and how did you identify it as a path?

Y s i ¢ G S TR e
F:-« "t_t!'E [ I‘ l‘(*’-‘ "'; *’\,.‘E-—s" Qh"\ " Illl . J
A, SR Ty e.‘]'v-_'*::;eu\_ P 4 L R ||,' O wdTee ©

Qt:ﬁ"nL Vo

Teel
lllﬂ.’ﬂ AP TR o .1-5'-—"*1"-_ \’3"‘3 ‘J“‘ﬂ)_'“—g S e PO s
|__,I~.,-1. q_lk \,,-t ] e c_\_\_l'gf}r.-‘...r.\-\ - = i'{ \-L B _—r'\'_ Lf W"’-—E Iy w :
J'K- o= ?.:,4_ Fos  owed thaee Covnd v Tha uaooks

Is the path well deﬁned"—' and what is the surface of the path?

'Q-_l Y mo e AEe— "xkn_rr;ub'h- *"uﬂ [Sx“ﬁfk %1—*3 "‘Mu ﬁ"'\"“\-i':l
\}\-. 3 e iio _(3,:—»-;,. L‘_ij\n._'.\fh- L - N T "t“j‘ ':
£

% . S N~ i i l:-p\".-‘ . Lo Oeh -

Cipae Xeo lormol =loer'e At OO Pea 5 NELGE
Bk fpst ¢ B
-FT“\-" e T W A S O peg— = k!‘__': & 1'jk_|:l ] l“G‘ ¢TI0 "I!f 5‘ é“
= e N ! l.i2 S ezl '._I;L L A 'l—l—"'\.i—‘-q_-"- 1 L
D e N v P g I:_:-L[Ft

M bp P edSen. SoeAS Gadre. SC hos

Docs the surface ol the path change? If so at what point? o e

J'\-{‘Kjf\ -\_..I?_f_%‘\ﬂ.'t"- '-.‘ [ "L"ﬁ_ '?_'.\zlll.f\ 'f\:\._‘,

b ci'xcjk.u\i

e i ’C‘-(a‘-r':h ] “Tva I"C‘_‘u._ H‘it - ,':‘_iqI e e, - g ) q\'\‘t-....- (J:

0
rtem A pakia hofaly  mese dadghed: 1000

Are there any struclures on thc: path if so could you describe thcse please?

Mc_ﬂ W rﬂ-\.\_,ll"?:\ 5‘._ l'l"-\-ﬂ- J'll'\(\u_ (z ll,"f_" lu_,.\'_.ﬂm_ﬁ. T -,IIQDEF
LT 1 T Yo Shvu &" _—*E-..\¢ ] ] n_d:.-...q_-ﬁ.-{u g F-" C'll-H“—“
' =

What width is the path?

- - ] . @@ azu nd

Ve {? AR & S [ i.ﬂmL"'-“H— Yo e oo ng K

Foi R e - - VS rran Teesany P ] = &P A A e
LA ":"l..:.«_u t_":’“ﬁr::..rbr-«-:-'\rn-a—_-k e

Can you 1u:al] any notices on the path demonstrating that it was private?
Yo dves T

Hes = weed gorndod oTEr mewlad
= chao s i "-—“—“\} A "_\E’E-r‘- g g i m%ﬂ"\-‘v_k ;?-..!:_Ml-a_r‘—"es:.-'

e gh U =T i ch Vo S e v LY T N P T T W P
L= Qx. llh-s s Y mprg “ima a, TE "'“"'_-3. Iﬂ-\"""':‘k E’“‘ﬂ ﬁa'-"&,_“r“ R
P Mve e, U,b‘,h,_:.1 o ealh  TReeih Sopees | wfwced
o A o i;ﬂ-i‘.nf:!& & A= ren. R o ey Ty

Ias this path ever been used Lo gain access to a place ol work?

= N o.

Page 112

",




Have you observed anyone using this path, and can you recall what they might have |

been doing?

T A rr 'J"i..‘_.._ maﬁ:!.ﬁ, e ST Ty

{_.:_“- 4_;-;‘1_1‘; LN ) F":‘:
T T g | \““‘_'EJT_M:B

el S S e, % C oty oM

S L Y L‘_.“li.t:-:_]l.:mci R .I:_;__,ﬂ,___.‘_\. T Hha vooeolS —
- A -
L A Aol pes B -\-\'l'ﬁ.:l ' e .4 ._-':;j fkq;:_\-\ wmedl l'l'[\J--.S'
™. e o= q'_l_J'; N -\f‘\..f\a- n N 'l‘—'ﬂ'-:""'- 5 oAa -k __l!'t i
e A PR L T R

' -

Have you always followed the sanie route? e weedb

b ) L ) L - ) B
e = - - - S Y e oo “'EJ o es o ""\;"" ‘tw—- udpgt e
I':-."‘-"; ‘_‘_A_L c“_\_{- i ZJ\-'\,_,_'-J"\L:I- —a Q‘_}._-.J\' b o o \i’_ru‘u"{.._ \TJ

e BN [P, [ (=1 "_IL'I“M‘“—"\-" LA =
2 e . s

Have you ever overcome an}f_ obstructions on the pﬁ_th?

IE.)}"I.D-L Moo ok -.-_F.n."!\..__ PR TS AW N MeCmpn ol e A
L Wi vmo.. b e TR B0 TR .um.“-{'ﬁ'\_*b o slecls
2 o

e Dok "\-.'i
b

Have you ever asked anyone for permission to walk alon g the path?

8] 4 } o 2 i = 5
MY, (=Nn] ._\_.FL_A..,;{:.“: WS e :1'-_*:':" - U, & (= 3 fl'lS-r
i R R = A NS PAZ 0 oo g
— -~ "
oM Ottt cl.t?,mn - o '\-,"‘_:" o SRV

Could you plcasu'idemify the route that the path takes and sign and date },fuur_

diagram. v

Finally, Have you any maps or deeds relating to this area that could be used as a form |

of evidence alongside this claim?

Page 113

Page 3 of 3



. L5 |
Namc%di.wm..w Interview nm}/érlw

CLAIM 194

Interview Questions to be Asked Alongside Evidence Forms

Questions to be asked alongside Evidence form

Why do you regarcfthis path to be puhli_a'.:?'

6“ECCW'J-E, L](: l\ﬂ'\_f:; QL,UJJ;M.\T) w-’if\._ 'J[/L\_U*-Q__'

' How many vears have you used this p&lh?

919 oD

What is yﬁur primary purpose for using this path? E.g. to get from a-b, leisure

purposes, o go to work, visil somcone ete.

_j—ﬁ %Uw‘"*i }O "\'jﬁ”lf }J BLL x}f a*u.f—“lv\ .“'ilm i{:SLéMT

NI/ sxdwwk
@:\%Qc‘vd k&TLf’ L nga"’%

' On what days do }Du use this path?

ol tﬂ&uf :

What is the [requency of your usage?

C;:th‘-'_,E, 1‘1005‘-5- - 'Lhu.-t] lﬁli-b

Pagg.1id




How did you become aware of this path, when and how did ynu_idt::ntif}f it as a path?

Eu'le g ma Lm’léél B E«%

NN -[,,U“'J::E_, SUF g

Is the path well defined? and what is the surface of the path?

\yo, = Uy

Does the surlace of the path change? If so at what point? g

"-1)@@] e oo - Lipordia arthe
| | o weeXber

Are there any structures on the path, if so could you describe these ple;i'a':-e‘? -

Mot nWhane I weed &

What width is the path?

Mud, xﬁmmwﬁ“’m “\i@’? o Paafﬁﬂ%ﬂ M al B

Can you recall any notices on the path demonstrating that itvas pri{-'fll_ﬂ-'?_

T oo ¢S

| Has this path ever been used 1o gain access to a place of work?

1

Page 115




[ave you observed anyone using this path, and can you recall what they might have

heen doing?

Have you always followed the same route?

Have you ever overcome any obstructions on the path?

i

Have you ever asked anyone for permission to walk along the path?

No

[ Could you please identify the route that the path takes and sign and date vour |

diagram.

i Fillally, Have you any maps or deeds relating to this area that could be used as a form |

of evidence alongside this claim? |

Page 116

Puge 3 of 3



Document 14
Statement of Ken Idris Jones -14 Coed Y Haf Tredomen Ystrad Mynach, CF82 7DF.

DOB 29.03.50

| make this statement in relation to the Claimed right of way through Coed Y Twyn Waods
and matters in connections with Ms Ellen Salton (ne Kidd ) of Tir Twyn
Farm ,Tredomen ,Ystrad Mynach CF82 7BF.

| also wish to make comment concerning the Claimant and local woman known as Sue Smith
of Maesycoed terrace Tredomen.

| have lived in Brynmynach for 64 years .| am very familiar with Tir Twyn farm and the
occupants over time .When | was a teenager | frequently worked at the farm for the then
farm manager or bailiff called Fred Bosley and the owners the Rees family.

This was on an ad hoc basis, haymaking and general farm labouring .Mr Bosley ran the farm
well but was very strict when it came to visitors to the farm and in particular with
trespassers .No areas of the farm were available for people to wander where they pleased
and the only accepted route over the land was the public right of way i.e. footpath 39 as it
now is .The woods known as Coed y Twyn woods were fenced off and were used as part of
the farm. The historical deeds of the farm show that no other rights of way, permissive or
otherwise were granted while the farm belonged to the Rees family and the farm has been
in the Rees family for hundreds of years. The only way anyone would have been allowed to
walk anywhere other than the footpath would have been with the express permission of the
OWNers.

| have known Ellen Salton (Kidd} for many years and | am a visitor to her farm, | have kept
Bees at her farm over the years previously .I have become aware over the last 13 to 14 years
of difficulties Ellen has endured with trespassers and those trying to claim a right of way
through her land, as well as the hostility, abuse and slander she has faced from some local
people owing to her refusing access.

| am aware of her fences being cut deliberately over and over again to let her cattle out and
cause worry, embarrassment and danger. | am also aware of continued trespass and
harassment she and her family are enduring.

Ellen Has often been very distressed and frustrated with regard to the actions of Mrs Sue
smith in particular.

| have experienced first-hand the vitriol shown toward Mrs Salton by this woman .| was Vice
chairman of the local community partnership and approximately two to two and a half years
ago, following one of our meetings | clearly overheard Mrs Smith complain to local
Councillor, Martin James that Ms Salton and her clients were damaging council property in
the penalita park .Mrs Smith seemd hell bent on creating a terrible image of Ms Salton so

Page 117



much so Martin James repeated the same to me about what Ms 5alton was supposed to be
doing .

| know that up to this tme Ellen hadn’t ridden a horse in 5 year's owng to a serious back
problem and | also know that Ellen would never condene such actions from anyone or do
anything like this herself. Ellen runs a good and reputable business; this utterance was done
to delberatly cause harm to Ms Saltons reputation and slander her name.

Mrs Smith’s demeanour and body language was aggressive and her words vindictive.

| told Councillor James that the rumours were utter nonsense .1 explained that horses are
often seen in Parc Penallta as there is a legitimate bridle path there plus many people ride
there not just people from Ms Saltons yard.

I have personally discussed with Mrs Smith the local rights of way and the previous
existence of a path visible on all maps and indeed visible to the naked eye which abuts Ms
Salton woods but does not traverse it, it follows behind the house known as Birch grove in
Tredomen next to the play area enclose a map to show this path .|t seems that this path was
not adopted on the definitive map by previous Councils or Caerphilly Council, my view is it
should have been and should be now .| Believe the fact in this statement are accurate and
true to the best of my knowledge.

..............................................

Page 118



Caerphilly County Borough Council
Public Rights of Way OS 1873 - 1888

Document 15
1:2,500

/ "W

TATY
his /
£

0OS Products: © 100025372, 2018, MasterMap ™, 1:10000, 1:25000, 1:50000, 1:250000,
Image Layers: © 2006 produced by COWIA/S for
the Welsh Assembly Government's Department for Environment, Planning and Countryside.
© Geolnformation Group 1948, 2001, 2004-5,
© The Standing Conference on Regional Policy in South Wales (1991),
© BlomPictometry 2008,

Page 119



Caerphilly County Borough Council Document 16

Public Rights of Way OS 1900 - 1904 1:2,500
N T T “. -

PO 1/, 7T T %

\%"\x Y :

N o

Iy ’r.

=/

362
3.778
363
3.275
I
414 \Tyn-y-coed

~ r 1% Wood

419
ha'
70"

: 406
1.804

7 £ ]

’7/%;% '-l?m
RS .

0OS Products: © 100025372, 2018. MasterMap ™, 1:10000, 1:25000, 1:50000, 1:250000,
Image Layers: © 2006 produced by COWI A/S for
the Welsh Assembly Government's Department for Environment, Planning and Countryside.
© Geolnformation Group 1948, 2001, 2004-5,
© The Standing Conference on Regional Policy in South Wales (1991),
© BlomPictometry 2008.

Page 120



Caerphilly County Borough Council Document 17
Public Rights of Way OS 1919 - 1921 1:2,500

b4 \

0S Products: © 100025372, 2018. MasterMap™, 1:10000, 1:25000, 1:50000, 1:250000,
Image Layers: © 2006 produced by COWI A/S for
the Welsh Assembly Government's Department for Environment, Planning and Countryside.
© Geolnformation Group 1948, 2001, 2004-5,
© The Standing Conference on Regional Policy in South Wales (1991),
© BlomPictometry 2008.

Page 121



Caerphilly County Borough Council

Document 18

Public Rights of Way OS 1959 - 1973 1:2,5

FEITEFTN

6524
1458

RUILITTR

AR N DS
N 'cg L:}

AL

*
Do
Sz

-

Ny,

-t
FOHIN

H P
P g
232,

@ f:e#
YCE T

i SILEEN

»

e
Co B
@fﬂﬂﬂ'ﬂﬂ

Birchwoad -3 &

Ismzex

v
%
v Q

»

7228
169

Alarrment Gardens

ATt tie,

n’

A0, 7500
'27 FYSELIPN

gmmmman=a®

0OS Products; © 100025372, 2018. MasterMap™, 1:10000, 1:25000, 1:50000, 1:250000,
Image Layers: © 2006 produced by COWI A/S for
the Welsh Assembly Government's Department for Environment, Planning and Countryside.
© Geolnformation Group 1948, 2001, 2004-5,
© The Standing Conference on Regional Policy in South Wales (1991),
© BiomPictometry 2008.

Page 122



Caerphilly County Borough Council Document 19
Public Rights of Way OS 1959 - 1992 1:2,500

0S Products: © 100025372, 2018. MasterMap™, 1:10000, 1:25000, 1:50000, 1:250000,
Image Layers: © 2006 produced by COWI A/S for
the Welsh Assembly Government's Department for Environment, Planning and Countryside.
© Geolnformation Group 1948, 2001, 2004-5,
© The Standing Conference on Regional Policy in South Wales (1991),
© BlomPictometry 2008.

Page 123



Caerphilly County Borough Council Document 20
Public Rights of Way OS 1971 - 1992 1:2,500

0S8 Products: © 100025372, 2018. MasterMap™, 1:10000, 1:25000, 1:50000, 1:250000,
Image Layers: © 2006 produced by COWIA/S for
the Welsh Assembly Government's Department for Environment, Planning and Countryside.
© Geolnformation Group 1948, 2001, 2004-5,
© The Standing Conference on Regional Policy in South Wales (1991),
© BlomPictometry 2008.

Page 124



Document 21

Extract of the Provisional Map




Document 22

Extract of the Special Review Map

Page 126



Document 23

Aerial Photograph 1958

Page 127



Document 24

Aerial Photograph 1972

Page 128



Document 25

Aerial Photograph 1974

WBLIAdOD LM

Page 129



Document 26

Aerial Photograph 1991

Page 130



Document 27

14 Coed y Haf
Tredomen
CF82 7DF
25" Nov 2018

Further statement regarding Claimed right of way Coed Y Twyn Woods
Tredomen

| make this statement further to my original one of 14" Feb 2018

| wish to state further to reading a copy of the Final report by Phillip Griffiths of
Countryside services and the inference that there is some evidence of a path in
the photograph dated 22™ June 1974 .The boundaries of the Council owned
recreation area were used to gain access to the mapped pathway that heads
behind the Houses known as hillcrest Birch grove etc ,people did this because
the route across the field was always boggy as it still is .There was no entrance
into Coed y Twyn woods as this was fenced with council type chain-link fencing’
much of which is still evident today further back in time the woods was fenced
off with heavy wire rop}e k\Q)e fencing some of it still remains .

'.__/’!

Signed Ken Jones ....... i -

Page 131



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 132



	Agenda
	5 Rights of Way Cabinet Committee on the 1st December 2016.
	6 Application for a Modification Order to amend the Caerphilly County Borough Council Definitive Map and Statement of Public Rights of Way in respect of adding a path in the community of Caerphilly.

